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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of your Company together with the audited
Statement of Accounts for the financial yzar ended on 31 March, 2014,

Financial Results

Rs. In Lacs
ITEM As on 31* March, As on 31" March, As on 31" March
2014 (in Rs.) 2013 (in Rs.) 2014 (in Rs.)
Sales & other Income 127 66 2.50 814.32
Profit before : i
depreciation and rax 57.60 (27.64) (186.61)
Depreciation 3.20 NIL 557.24
umﬁt;Lr.:rss after tax
and depreciation (162.28) _ (27.64) (920.76)
oot oss bronght (56.63) (28.99) (56.63)
Bezlance carred to

e mn .
Belance Sheel (555.77) | (56.63) (1307.24)

Current Business Operations & Fulure Qutlook

Your Directors have plezsure to state that vour Company has expanded its business operations and
entered into power generation sector. The Company has entered into a framework agreement with
M/s Transtech Green Power Private Limited (TGPPL) for & long-term association. TGPPL possesses bio
mass power project development capabhilities and has the nacessary specizlized knowledge and expertise
to assist the Company in acquisition of its desired bio mass power plant portfolio.

We have pleasure to state that Company is a clean encigy power Company with 220 MW of operations,
clean power assets, 500 MW under development with a target to have the clean power assets, 6000 MW
in the next 1-6 years.

The Company 1s planning to further expand the business by acquisition of existing wind/solar'thermal
assets with firm cash flows.



Subsidiary

Company has only one subsidiary Company. During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of
the subsidiary Company. As per section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, we are required to attached the
Balance sheet, statement of profit & Ioss and other documents of subsidiary. The Ministry of Corperate
Affairs, Government of India vide its Circular No. 2/2011 dated Februzry &, 2011, exempted Companies from
Complying with Section 212, provided such companies publish the audited consclidzted financial statement
for the year 2014 and the same forms part of this Annual Report. Accordingly this Annual Report does not
contain the financial statements of our subsidiary.

Nirector

In accordance with the provisions of the Compames Aet, 1956, Mr Anand Prakash and Mr Narendra
Kumbhar, Direciors shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Details regarding Dircctors proposed to be appoinied at the Annual General Mecting to be held on
September 29, 2014, due to changes arising from the implementatsion of the Companies Act, 2013 are
provided in the Notice convening the Annual Gerera. Meeting.

Dividend

There being no profits, your directors regret their inability to recommend any dividend for the year ended
March 31, 2014,

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

As per the requirement of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act 1936, your dirzctors hereby make the
following statement:

1. That in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31% March , 2014 ths applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material
departures;

2. That the Directors have selected such accounting policies & applied them consistently & made
Judgments & estimates that are reasonable & prudent so as to zive a true & fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year;

3. That the Directors have taken proper & sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
tecords in accordance with the provisions of the Compenies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable) and
the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent applicable) for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing & detecting frand & other irregularities;

4. That the Directors have prepared the accounis of the Company for the Financial Year ended
31" March, 2014 on a going concern basis.

Deposits
Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the period under review within the meaning of
Section S8A of the Companies Act, 1956 read with *Companies [Acceptance of Deposit) Rules 1475.

Particulars of Emplovees

During the year, there was no employee covered under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,

Particulars of Conservation of Eneroy, Technology Absorption_and Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Qutgo.

Information required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of

Directors) Rules, 1988




Conservation of Energy

Presently there being no operations involving energy consumption, thus the provisions with respect to
conservation of energy does not apply.

Form of Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Absorption of Technology, Research &
Development.

Research & Development

There was no research and development activity carried out during the financial year.
Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation

Mo technology was absorbed, adapted or innovated during the financial year.
Foreign Exchange-Earning /Outgo

There was no transaction made by the Company involving Foreizn Exchange.

Statutory Auditors

M/s Padam Dinesh & Co., Chartered Accountant, retires at the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting and arc cligible for reappointment.

Book Closure

The wansfer books of the company will be closed o 27 day of September 2014 w0 30" day of
September 2014 for purposz of Annual General Meeting dated 20" September 2014.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

A report on industry analysis is attached hereto ard forms part of the Directors Report.

Corporate Governance

Your Company believes that Corporate Govemance 1s the basis of stakeholder satisfaction. Your
Company’s governance practices are described separately in this annual report. Your Company has
obtained a certification from Sakshi Sachdeva & Associates, Company Secretaries on compliance with
clause 49 of the hisiung agreement with Indian Stock Exchenges. This certificate 1s also given with this
Annual Eeport.

Material Changes

Merger of Cumulative Investments & I'rading Co. Private Limitedwith Globus Power Generation Limized

M/s Cumulative Investments & Trading Co. Private Limited has marged with M/s Globus Power Generation Limited
during the Financial Year 2013-14. Scheme of errangement has beer approved by the Hon'ble High Courtof Delh! vide
itz order dated September 23, 201 3.



Change in Control of the Company

There was no change in the control and management of the Company during the financial year ended
31" March, 2014.

Increase in Authorized Capital of the Company

The authorized share capital of the Company has been increased to Rs. 102,00,00,000/- (Rupees Onz
Hundred & Twa Crores only). The issued share capital of the Company is Rs. 74,74,84,800 .

Acknowledgement

Your Directors would like to express their gratitude for rimely assistance and co cperation received from
Government Authorities, Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, Investors, Advisors, Bankers and all other
CONCeIns.

By order of the Board of Directors

For Globus Power Generation Limited

Sd/-
Date: 14.08.2014 Pawan Kumar Agarwal
Place: New Delhi Chairman

DIN: 01056455
C-9/192, Block - C, Pocket - 9,
Rohini Sector — 7, Delhi, 110085



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Sustained Growth of Power sector 1s critical for achieving high economic zrowth targets of
India. The power sector I1s now witness interest from many new & big players looking for
investment across the value chain. The power industry is responsible for the production and
delivery of electrical energy in sufficient quantities via a power grid. Given the demand for
electricity is uniform across all domestic, industrial and commercial operations, power is viewed
as a public utility and basic infrastructure.

The energy gap must be met in a sustainable way. This means that while generation of 5000 -
7000 Billion Units will be required 20 years from now to meet the aspirations of a billion and a
half Indians it cannot be met by conventional method for two reasons. Limited coal and oil
reserves and potential of increased dependence on imported fuel. This leads to serious energy
security issues, Environmental impact. The figure above essentially says that about 10 times
more carbon-di-oxide will be released in the year 2031. This is an unacceptable situation due to
its impact on climate.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Renewable Energy - Energy that comes from resources which are continuously replenished like Sunlight,
Wind, Rain, Tides, Waves, Geothermal heat. Renewable Energy is clean energy that doesn’t contribute to
global warming, Within Renewable Cnergy Wind has been the largest & most preferred RE source
bacause of 1's scalability to GW sized projects and the proven techno-commercial viability amongst the
varions renewahle energy options availablz today

India rarks amoeng the top 5 countries in terms of electricity generation and s the number 3 electricity
generator amongst the BRICS countries next only to China and Russia. India lags China in generation by
almost 5 times (Source: CEA, based cn 2010 data and for India financial year 201 1-12). However, India
has lowest per capita electricity consumption among the BRICS paticns. The all India per capita
consumption of clectricity m financial year 2012-13 was 917,18 kWh (provisional),

Clobus Power is a CLEAN Energy Power Company With 220 MW of operational Clean power Assets,
500 MW under development with a target to have CLEAN power assets of 6000 MW in the Nex: 5/6
years. The Company 1s planning to expand the business by acquisition of existing wind/solar assets with
firm cash flows.

In order to attract NRI and other foreigners to invest in power sector in India, FDI up to 100 per cent iz
permitted under automatic route for projects of electricity  generation (except atomic energy),
transmission, distribution and power trading. The Government of India 1s working on the plan to zenerate
470 gigawatts (GW) of nucleer energy by 2050, announced in 2009. Thus, it opens the door for huge
opportunities in the sector. The Government has planned to set up four solar thermal power projects
through the solar enzrgy corporation of India.



RISKS AND CHALLENGES:

The Company’s ability to foresee and manage business risks is crucial in achieving favorable results.
Whilz management is making further plans for Company funcrioning, Board is subjzct to the risks and
uncertainties as ziven below.

e (Competition:

Business opportunities also bring competition. Since the Company is stil in the phase of its revival and is
starting its activities, the Board needs to make full proof plans for achieving its tarpe:s. The Company is

operating 1n a highly competitive environment.

o Raw Material:

Contnuous supply of raw materials like fuel etc. are essentizl for timely completion of the projects. There
1£ also a risk of escalation of cost or shortage in the supply of raw matenals.

As a start Company needs to make a standing in the market and maintain good business relations with
supphers tor smooth and confinuous supply of raw matenal at competitive rates.

e Manpower:

The timely availability of skilled anc¢ technical personnel is one of the key challenges. The Company
maintains healthy and motivating work environment through varnous measures.

e« (apital:

Infrastructure development is capital intensive in nature. The Company’s business requires long-term
commitment of capital to meet its financing requirements.

Internal Control System and their adequacy:

The Company has a detailed internal control system and internal contral measures are in place to monitor
performance agains: norms. The company has a sound system of Interral Controls for financial reporting
of various transactions, efficiency of operations and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
Suitable delegation of power and guidelines for accounting has been issued for uniform compliance.

The Company is committed to maintain an effective system of internal control for facilitating accurate,
reliable and speedy compilation of financial information, safeguarding the assets end interests of the
Company and ensuring compliance with all laws and regulanons. The Company has a system to monitor,
review and vpdate internal controls on an ongoing basis.

Income & Expenditure:
The Company has entered into agreement with different companies for acquisition of various power

projects and will commence the business in the coming years. Apart from the direct business expenses the
Company has also incurred administrative expenses of routine naturz,

=



OFPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Oppoertunities

In recent years various steps have been initiated at the centre and state level which have led to greater
transparency in the power generation sector.

. Increasing Demand for electricity i.e. Indian Power seclor is the [astest growing sector and (here
are huge demands and there is ample scope for the expansion,

2. The Government of India have adopted various policy measures to attract investment bv the
private sector.

3. RKenewable Energy: For maintain the ecological balance it 1s imperative to tap the renewable
energy resources available abundantly in the country,

Threats
1. Slow Investment in Power Sector
2. Deteriorating Financials of State Utilities.
3. Huge Losses
4. Fuel Constraints

5. Constraint on power equipment manufacturing capaeity.

6. Lack of skilled manpower.

1. Slow Environmental & forest clearances

HUMAN RESOURCES

Industrial harmony was maintaired during the year through cordial and productive employee
relations. The management allocates sufficient attention n traming the workforce to ensure that
they are well equipped to take up challenging projects, and ensure their timely delivery by
sticking to target schedules. The company offers a host of measwes like incentives to the
emplovees directly involved in timely completion of such projects. High priority was given to
aspects related to the safety of the employees, training and development on functional and ethical
arcas.



DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE

The details of the financial performance of vour Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separately. Highlights are
provided below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone | Standalone | Consolidated

2014 2013 2014

¥

Sales & other [ncome 127.66 2:59 §14.32
Profit/Loss before depreciation and tax 57.60 (27.64) (186.61)
Depreciation 3.20 NIL 557.24
Profiv/Loss after tax and depreciation (169.28) (27.64) (920.75)
Profit/Losz brought forward (56.63) (28.99) (56.63)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (555.77) (56.63) (1307.24)

The financial performance of your Company has been further explained in the Directors’ Report
of your Company for the year 2014, appearing separately.

Sd/-
Nate: 14.08.2014 Pawan Kumar Agarwal
Place: New Delhi Chairman

DIN: 01056455
C-9/192, Block - C, Puockel - 9,
Rohini Sector — 7, Delhi, 110085



REFPORT ON CORFPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDING
31" MARCH, 2014
(As required under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement)

COMPANY PHILOSOFPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company philosophy stems from the belief that Corporate Governance is a key element in improving
efficiency, growth enhancing invesior confidence and return to the shareholders. Our Company is
committed to the values of ethical and transparent business conduct. The Company belives that Corporate
Governance 15 respect for the malienable right of the sharcholder as the true owner of the Company and
achievement of their own role as trustees on behalf of the shareholder, it also perceives maximization of
other stakeholders interest for the long term interest of the sharecholder and there by long term efficizncy
and progress of the Compeny.

Dur Company is set o comply with the changes bought in the area of corporate governance hy the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Corporate Governance norms.

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company, in compliance with clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement as on March 31, 2014 is given below : -

Name & Status ie. Number of Board Number of Number of Whether

Designation Promoter, Meetings of Directorships | Committee Attended
Executive, the Company held in other | positions the
Mon-Executive, companies held in other Lt AGM
]ndc]}cndcn? Held Attended Companies (as
Non-Executive, during during a1 member or
Nominee the vear the year Chairperson)
Director

Mr. Pawan Non-LExecutive & | 1() 10 3 - YES
Non Independent

Kumar Dircctor |

Agarwal

(Chairman)

Mr Akash Non-Executive & | 10 10 43 . YES
Non Independent

Khanna Director

Wr Anand Non-Executive & | |() l 15 - YES

. Independent

Prakash Direstor

Mr Narendra Non-Executive & | () 8§ 4 - YES
Independent

Kumbhat Director

10 :



BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial vear, the Board met ten times ie. 24™ May, 2013, 18" July 2013. 01" August 2013,
26™ Septerrber 2013, 11" October 2013, 15" October 2012, 14™ November 2013, 02" December 2013,
11" February 2014 and 18" March 2014,

Attendance in the Board Meetings held as specified above -

No. of Board Meetings Attendance at last

Name of Director Category/ Designation AGM dated
Held Attended August 16,2013
Mr. Pawan Kumar Chairman & Non 10 10 Ves
Agarwal (Chairman) Executive Director )
Mr. Akash Khanna Non Executive Director 10 10 Yes
Mr. Anand Prakash MNon Executive Director 10 o7 Yes
Mr. Narendra 10

MWom Executive Director (8 Yes

Kumbhat

No director is member in more than ten Committees or acts as Chairman of more than five Committees
across all the Companizs in which he is a director.

BOARD COMMITTES

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committze has been duly constituted.

The Board has constituted the Audit Committee with the following mandate:

A) Owversea the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information.

B) Recommerd appointment and removal of statutory sudiror, fixation of aud:t fees and also approve
payment for other services.

C) Review the Company’s financial & risk management paolicies.

D) Review statement of significant related party transactions, ensure compliance with accounting
standards

E) Review with the management, internal & statutory auditor the Quarterly/Annual financial results

before submission to the Board for approval.
The Company has constituted an Audit Committee of directors as mandated under the provisions of

Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The constitution of
the audit committee as on 31* March, 2014 is as follows: -

b i I



Name of the Member Category/ Designation | Chairman’ Member
Sh. Anand Prakash Mon — Executive & Independent | Chairmman
Sh. Narendra Kumbhat Mon — Executive & Independent | Member
Sh. Pawan Kumar Agarwal | Non- Executive Member

During the year under review, the members of audit committee met four times on 24™ May 2013, 18th
July 2013, 14" November, 2013 ard 11" February 2014.

Name of the Member No. of Meetings held No. of meeting attended
Sh. Anand Prakash 4 | 4 |
Sh. Narendra Kumbhat 4 | 4 |
Sh. Pawan Kumar Agarwal | 4 | 4 |

There has been no change in the constitution of the Aundit Committez durinz the financial year ended
31" March, 2014,

Minutes of the audit committee meetings were duly placed in the Beard.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company does not have Remuneration Committee constituted. During the year, no remuneration,
including any sitting fees, has been paid to any director.

SHARE TRANSFER CUM SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

« Share Transfer System

M/s Beetal Financial & Compurter Services Private Limited, Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (“RTA™) of the
Company looks after share transfer, transmission, transposition, dematerialization and re-materialization of
shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, split and consolidation of shares etc on regular basis. In terms of
SEBI circular no. CIR/MIRSD/10/2013 dated October 28, 2013, the tmeline for processing the rransmission
requests for securities held in demateria’ized mode and physical mode shall be 7 days and 21 days respectively,
atter receipt of the prescribad documents. The Company's RTA follows this and accordingly processes the
requests. Furthermore, in terms of SEBI circular no. CIR/MIRSD/S /2012 dated July 05, 2012 effective
Cetober 1, 2012, share transfer requests received at the RTA normally gets processed and delivered within 15
days from the date of lodgment, if the documents are complete in all respects. Requests for dematerialization
of shares are processed and the corfirmation is given to the Depositories within 15 days from receipt if the
documents are inorder.
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In compliance with the listing agreement and SEBI, every quarter, the system 1s audited by a Practicing
Company Scerctary and Compliance Certificate to that cffect is issued and filled with the Stock
Exchangzs where the Company’s shares are listed.

The Company has duly constitatec ‘Share Transfer cum Shareholders Grievance Commitiee’. During the
year, the committee met twenty six (26) times on 01" April, 2013, 08" April 2013, 15" April 2013, 14"
May 2013, 21% May 2013, 28" May 2013, 07" June, 2013, 21% June, 2013, 08" July 2013, 01¥ August,
2013, 10" August 2013, 21° August, 2013, 01% October 2013, 01* November, 2013, 14" November 2013,
21" November 2013, 28" November 2013, 07" December, 2013, 28" December, 2013, 28" January,
2014, 01" February 2014, 07" February 2014, 14" February 2014, 28" February 2014, 07" March 2014
and 21% March, 2014,

The constitution of the commitiee as on 31% March, 2014:

Name of the Member Category/ Designation | Chairman/Member
sh. Anand Frakash | Mon — Executive & Independent | Chairman
”Sh. Narendra Kumbhat | Non - Execuiive & Indenendent Member
MSH, Pawan Kumar Agarwal | Non — Exccutive Member

During the financial vear ended 31 March, 2014, ther2 has been no change in the constitution of tha
Share transfer cum Shareholder Grievence Committee.

Summarv of complaints received

Nafure No. of Cﬂmpiain-ts No. of Complaints
_ i Received I Resolved
Mon receipt of share certificate duly Nil Nil
transferrad _ .
Mon receipt of cividend warrant | Nil _ Nil
Miscellaneous b 6

The Share Transfer cum Shareholder Grievance Committee is responsible o supervise the mechanism of
share transfers, resolving invesior grievances and to ensure cordial investor relations.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. Pawan Kumar Agarwal, Compliance Officer of the Company deal with the requirements of Listing
Agreament with the Stock Exchanges.

13



CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION

The Director/ Compliance Officer have certified to the board. compliznce in respect of all matters
specified in sub clause V of the clause 49 of the listing Agreement regarding CEQ/CFO certification. The
requisitz certificate i1s attached herewith.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT OF THE
COMPANY

[n compliance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the board of directors has laid down the code
of conduct for the directors and the sanior manazement of the company. The code has been eirculated to
all the members of the board and senior management and they have affirmed comphance with the code of
conduct. A declaration signed by Sh. Pawan Kumar Agarwal, chairman cum director to this effect is
attached to the Annual Report.

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

As the company is running in losses, no remuneration has been paid to any director for the financial year
ended 31™ March, 2014. Further no sittinz tezs has been paid to any non- executive direcror for meerings
attended during the year.

SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting

The last three annual general meetings of the company were held as under:

h;‘::_“l Category Venue Date (Day) Time
EG January s :
2012 to 31 . Sarovar Portico, A9, 16.08.2013
March AGM Naraina Vihar, Mew Delhi- (Friday) 11.30 AM.
2013 110028 4
1™ April . .
3 C-165, MNaraina Industrial .
ﬂlcﬁﬂtl AGM | Area, Phase - I, New Delhi 'g;?ﬂ“f 1130 A.M.
e — 110028 (Saturday
. 1 January,
2010 to 31* . C-8, Fast of Kailash, New 14.06.2011 )
March, AGM Delhi-1 10065 (Tuesday) 0930 A.M.
2011

14 :



Details of Postal Ballot

1. The Company has conducted Postal Ballot on 10" day of November, 2013, to transact the
following businesses:

(a) to charge the registered office of the Company from the National Capital Territory of Delhi to the
State of Rajasthan;

(b) Preferential issue of 62,00,000 Equity shares to persons belonging to Non Promoter category;

(C) 1ssue of Equity shares to the employees/ directors of the Company under “Globus Employee
Stock Option Plan 2013;

(d) Issue of Equity shares to the directors/ employees of Holding, Associates and subsidiaries under
Globus ESOP plan 2013;

(€) Resolution under section 372A of the Companies Act, 1956 for Inter Corporaie Loans &
Advances;

(f) Resolution under section 180(1) (¢ ) and other applicable provisicn of the Companies Act, 2013
of Borrowing n excess of paid up capital & reserves and Creation of Mortgage:

(g) Resolution for taking on record the High Court approved Scheme of Arrangement and other
matters ancillary and incidental thereto

Details of Special Resolutions passed in the Last Three Annual General Meetings

Date of AGM Special Resolutions Passed

16082013 Special resclution was passed for prefarential allotment of Equity shares.

Special resolution was passed for investment by Flls in the shares or

19.05.2012 dezbentures of the Company within the sectoral caps.

14.062011 Mo special resolution passed in the Annual General Meeting

Disclosures

There were no materially significant related party transactions with the promaoters, directors, the
management or relatives that have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company. The Company is
regular in complying with the provisions of the acts applicable. Alsc, all the requirements pursuant o
listing agreement with the exchanges, for the year under consideration, have been fulfilled The listing

fees have been duly paid to the exchanges.

The Company has duly complied with all mandatory requirements of’ Clause 49 of'the Listing Agreement.

Dividend

There being no profits, the Board of Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year
ending 317 March, 2014,
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Means of Communication

The Company provides unaudited as well as audited financial results to the stock exchanges immediately
after heing approved hy the Board. The quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the Company are
publishad in one English daily newspaper (The Financial Express) end one Hindi newspaper (Jansatta).

The Company's sharcholding pattern, financial results, AGM Notice, Annual Reports, Corporate
Governance Reports, Investor Contact details, etc and other information as required uncer Clavse 53 &
54, of the Listing Agreement are being displayed at Company’s website http://www. gpelin/’ under the
head “Investor Relations’.

Mo presentations were made by the Company to the analysts or to the institutional investors.

General Shareholder Information
Annual General Meeting
Day Monday
Date & Time Monday, 29" September 2014, 4.00 P.M.
v Sarovar Portico, Plot No. 90, Prince Road, Queens
. Road, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021, Rajasthan, India
Book Closure Date 27" September 2014 to 30" September 2014
Financial Year I April 2013 to 31" March, 2014

Listing on Stock Lxchange

(1) Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. Mumbai Scrip Code: 526025
(2) Delhi Stock Exchange Limited (Submitted an application for delisting)

Stock Market Price Data

The suspension at the Ludhiana Stock Exchange has been revoked. Tha trading price of the equity shares of the
company with Bombay Stock Exchange as on 31" March 2014 1s Rs. 217.20/- per share. No trading [acility is
available with Delhi Stock Exchange.
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[1) Market Price Data: High, Low on BSE Limited (BSE) during each month in the last Financial Year
2014.

Price per equity share of the Price per equity share of the
face value of Rs.10/- each face value of Rs.10/- each
MONTH HIGH LOwW MONTH HIGH LOW
APRIL 31.40 21.90 OCTOBER | 46.90 | 36.90
MAY 20.95 12.00 NOVEMEER 56.90 42.80
JUNE 13.70 9.80 DECEMBER 100.65 43.30
JULY 14.16 9.61 JAUNRAY 114.75 97.85
AUGUST 20.87 14 86 FEBERUARY 110.00 893.40
SEPTEMBER | 35.15 21.10 MARCH 219.60 108.05

{I1) performance of Globus Power Generation Limited ("GPGL") share pricas in comparison to BSE
SENSEX (Monthly Closing)

MONTHLY SHARE PRICE - BSE 500 - INDEX
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MONTH END CLOSING
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{1n)_Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2014

Category No. of holders % to holders | No. of shares % to equity
UP O 5000 15,915 99.57 2,17,996 0.2916
5001 TO 10000 26 0.16 10,223 0.0257
10001 TO 20000 7 0.04 11,228 0.0150
20001 TO 30000 3 0.02 8570 0.0115
30001 TO 40000 - - - -

40001 TO 50000 1 0.01 5,000 0.0067
50001 TO 100000 |2 0.01 12,882 0.0172
100001 AND ABOVE | 29 0.18 7,44,73,581 09,6322

EQUITY SHARE HOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY®

Total No. of Total Shares pledged
Category of No. of Total No. of | Shares held in | Shareholding as or
Shareholder Shareholders Shares Dematerialized  a %% of total No. otherwise
Form of Shares encumbered
Number| Asa

Asa  Asa% of %o of
% of of shares | Total
(A+B) (A+B+C) No. of

............................... e Rhﬂrpq

{A) Shareholding

of Promoter and

Promoter Group

(1) Indian

Bodies 11.00  |5,60,04,961.00| 1,17,22,657.00] 7492 7492 -

Corporate _

Sub Total 11.00 5,60,04,961.00| 1,17,22,657.00| 74.92 7402 -

{2) Foreign

Total

shareholding of

Promoter and 11.00 5,60,04,961.00| 1,17,22,657.00 74.92 7492 -

Promoter Group

(A)

(B) Public
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Shareholding

i1}
Institutional
Investors

Mutual Funds

Vanks, Financial
Institutions and
insurance
companies

Foreign
Instiuwtional
Investors

1.,48,00,000.00

1,48,00.000.00

19.80

19.50

others

i2) Non-

Institutions

Bodies
Corporate

37.00

27,18.436.00

14,26.300.00

3.64

Individuals

Individual
shareholder
sholding
nominal
share
capital up
o Re, 1
lakh

15914.00

2,60,613.00

43.358.00

0.35

0.35

Individual
shareholder
sholding
nominal
share
capital in
excess of
Rs, 1 lakh

6.00

8,44.519.00

2.44515.00

[.13

Any Others
(Specify)

Clearing
Members

8.00

318.00

31800

0.00

0.00

HUF

3.00

119633.00

1.19.633.00

0.16
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Sub Total

Total Public
shareholding (B)

Total (A)H(B)

15968.00

15972.00

153933.00

39,43,519.00

1.87,43,519.00

7.47,48,450.00

18,34, 128.00

1,66,34, 2800

2,83.50,783.00

5.28 5.28 -
25.08 25.0% -

[0 100,00 -

(C) Shares held
by Custodians
and against
which Depaository
Receipis ave
been issued

Total
(A)HB)HC)

*as on 31" March, 2014

15983.00

7.47,48,450.00

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

2,83.56,785.00

L0000 100.00 -

‘Beetal Financial and Computer Services Private Limited’ is acting as Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent having its office at 1 Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Tocal Shopping Complex, New Delhi 110062

Dematerialization of Shares & Securities

The company has got its equity shares dematerialized with Central Depository Services India Limited and
Mational Securities Depository Limited since then is receiving applications for dematerialization from its
shareholders and up to 31° March, 2014, 30.57% equity shareholding has been dematerialized. The ISIN
No. of the company is INEO64L0O1015.

Address for Correspondence

Corporate offica: A-60, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-1. New Delhi-110028.

Date: 14.08.2014
Place: New Delln

By order of the Board of Directors
For Globus Power Generation Limited

Sd/-

Pawan Kumar Agarwal
Chairman

DIN: 01056455

C-9/192. Block - C, Pocket - 9,
Rohini Sector — 7, Delhi, 110085




DECLARATION BY CHAIRMAN CUM DIRECTOR FOR COMPLIANCE WITH
CODE OF CONDUCT

I hereby confirm that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have
affirmed their compliance of th: *Codec of Conduct for Members of the Board and Scnior
Management® for the period starting from April 01, 2013 w0 March 31, 2014 in terms of Clause

49(T)(D)ii) of the Listing Agresment with the Stock Exchanges.

Sdi-
Date: 14.08.2014 Pawan Kumar Agarwal
Place: New Delhi Chairman

DIN: 01056455
C-9/192, Block - C, Poclket - 9,
Rohini Sector — 7. Delhi, 110085

.y



CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

To

The Board of Directors
Globus Power Generation Limited
(Formerly known as Globus Constructors & Developers Limited

[, Pawan Kumar Agarwal, Chairman cum Director of the company herzby certify to the board that:

a. [ have reviewed financial statements and thz cash flow statement for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2014 and to the best of my knowledge and belief I am in a position to say that:

1. these statements do not contain any materially unfrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be nusleading;

ii.  these satements together present a true and fair view of the Company affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the financial year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of
conduct.

¢. I accept full responsibility for establishing and maintaining irternal control for financial reporting
and I have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system in the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and state that there 1s no deficiency mn design and operation ot the internal
control system.

d. | have intimated the auditors and the audit committee

1. that no change§ took place in the internal control over financial reporting during the financial
vear ending 317 March, 2014,

1i.  that no changes in the accounting policies have been made during the financial yzar.

iii.  there were no frauds commitied in the company in which the management was involved.

By order of the Board of Directors
For GGlobus Power Generation Limited

Si/-
Date: 14.08.2014 IPawan Kumar Agarwal
Place: New Delhi Chairman

DIN: 01056455
C-9/192, Block - C, Pocket - 9,
Rohini Sector — 7, Delhi, 1 10085



CERTIFICATE ON THE COMFLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORFORATE
COVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

TO THE MEMBERS
GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by GLOBUS
POWER GENERATION LIMITED for the year ended on March 31, 2014 as
stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock
Exchanezes.

The comphance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
maragement. Our examination was hmited to procedures and implementation therzof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

[n our cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, we certufy that the Company has complied with the conditions of Carporate
Governance as stipulated in the above menticned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viahility of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 14.08.2014 For Sakshi Sachdeva & Associates

Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Sakshi Seth
C.P. No. 8050



Independent Auditor’s Report
(Year ended on 31.03.14)

To The Members of
Globus Power Generation Lid,

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. Globus Power Generation
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31™ march 2014, Statement of Profit & Loss
and Cash Flow Smatement for the vear ended as on that date and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other Notes & Laplanatory informartion,

Management’s Responsihility for the financial statements

Management 15 responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true &
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub scction (3C) of scetion 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (*“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13t September
2013 of the Ministry of Corpcrate Affairs in respect of Sec. 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
in gccordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
includes the desizn, implementation and maintenance of internal contrel relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a rue anc fair view and are free
from thz material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing 1ssuzd by the [nstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those stardards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to ohtain reazsonahle assurance ahout whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosurcs in the financial starements. The procedurcs sclected depend on the Auditor’s



judgment, inclhiding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whather due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditer considers
internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate to the circamstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasunableness ol the accouniing estimales made by the management, as well as evelualing the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obrained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
{ Pursuant to section 227(2) of the Act)

In cur opimon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the said Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a truz and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a) In so far as it relates to the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March, 2014,

b) In so far as it relates to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Joss of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

¢) In the case of Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we repart that:

a) We have obtamed all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belizf were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

k) In our opimion proper books of Accounts as required by law have been maintained by the
Company sc far as appears from our examination of such books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are 1n agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub sectior 3C of section 211 of the
Act, read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13" September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs in respect of Sec. 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

¢) On the basis of wrilten representations received from the directors as on 317 March 2014
and taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on



31* March 2014 from heing appeinted as a director in terms o clanse (g) of sub-section

(1) of section 274 of the Act.

2. As required by the companies (Auditors report) order, 2003 issued by company Law Board in
terms of section 227 (4A) of the Act, we enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 4 & 5 ol the said vrder.

For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRERN: -009061N

Sd/-
CA. Rakesh Aggarwal
(Partner)
M. No: 084226

Place : New Delhi
Datz : 30" May, 2014



ANNEXURE (CARO)

(Year ending on 31.03.2014)

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
(Referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even date)

(1)

(i1)

(iii)

(a) Whether the Company 1s maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
mcluding quantitative details and situation of fized asscts;
-Yes-

(b) Whether these fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intzrvals; whether any material discrepancies were noticed on  such
verification and if' so, whether the same have heen properly dealt with in the hooks of
account,

-Yes: No discrepancies noticad -

{c) If a substantial part of fixed assets have been disposed of during the year whether it
has affected the going conzern;
“NA-

Whether physical verification of inventory has bzen conducted at reasonable intervals
by the management ;
- No Invenrtory held -

(a) Are the precedure of physical venfication of inventory followed by the management
reasonable and adequate m relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business? I7 not, the inadequacies in such procedures should be reported;

“MNA -

(b) Whether the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and whether any
matzrial discrepancies were noticed on Physical verification and 1t so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with in the books of account;

- NA-

(a) Has the company either granted any loans , secured or unsecured to companies,
firms o other parties covered in the register maintained under secton 301 of the Act,
if so, give the number of partizs and smount involved in the transactions

—---ND---

(b) Whether the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of loans given by the
company, secured or unsecured, are prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the
company; - No-

[c) Whether receipt of the principal amount and interest are also regular;
- NA-



(vii)

(d) If overdue amount is more than Rupees cne lakh, whether reasonable steps have been
taken by tha company for recovery of the principal and interest;

“NA-

(e) Has the company taken any loans , secured or unszcured from companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act, if s0, give
the number of parties and amount involved 1n the transactions ;

- No-

(f) Whether the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of leans taken by the
company, sccured or unsecured, are prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company:

- NA-
(g) Whether payment of the principal amount and interest are also ragular:
- NA-

[s there an adequate internzal control procedure commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business, for the purpose of mventory and fixed assets and
for the sale of poods? Whether there is a continuing failure to correct major weakness in
internal control ;

-Yes, and no such continuing jailure-

(a) Whether transzctions that need to be entered into @ register in pursuance of section
301 of the Act have been so entered .
NA -

(b) Whether each of these transactions has been made at prices which are reasonable
having regard 1o the prevailing market prices at the relevant time;
N A-

(This information is required only in case of transactions exceeding the value of five lakh
rupees in respect of any party and in any one financial yzar );

I case the company has accepted deposits from the public . whether the directives issued
by the Reserve bank of India and the Provisions section 58A and 58AA of the Act and
the rules framed there under , where applicable, have been complied with . If not, the
nature ot contraventions should be stated; It an order has been passed by the company
Law Board whether the samc has beea complicd wita or not?

NA -

[ the case of listed companies and [ or other companies having a paid —up capital and
reserves exceeding Rs. 50 lakhs as at the commencement of the financial vear concerned |
or having &n aversge annual turnover exceeding five crore rupees for a neriod of three



(vi)

(x)

(xii)

consecutive lmancial years immediately preceding the finarcial year concerned , whelher
the company has an intemal audit system commensurzte with its size and nature of its
business ;

<The company does nor have a formal internal andit svsiem. However in our opinion
there are r:de.?rm.'ﬂ internal control ps*r)ﬁc'duf'e:;' commensurate with the size qf the
company and nature of its business -

Where Mammtenance of cost records has been prescribed by the Central Government
under clause (d) of sub-scction (1) of scetion 209 of the Act, whether such accounts and
records have been made and maintained;

NA-

(a) Is the Company regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
Fund, investor Education and Protection Fund, Emplovee’s State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales tax, Wealth—tax Custom Duty, Excise Duty, c2ss and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory
dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable, shall be indicatad by the auditor;

-Yes, wherever therz are any such statutory dues,
Arrear of statutory dues exceeding six months as at vear end - NTL—

(b) In case dues of sales tax / income tax | Custom tax / Wealth tax / Excise Duty /
cess have not been deposited cn account of any dispute, than the amounis involved and
the forum where dispute is pending may please be mentioned.

— MNA-

(A mere representation to the Department shall not constitute the dispute);

Whether in case ol a company which has been regisiered for a period nol less than [ive
years, its accumulated lozses ar the end of the financial year are not less than fifty
percent of its net worth and whether 1t has incurred cash losses in such financial year and
in the financial year immediately preceding such financial year also;
- Accumulated losses NIL (LY- NTL-)
Casi Lesses NIL (LY Rs. 27,64,030/)

Whether the Company hes detavlted i repayment of dues to a hinancial mstitution or
bank or debenture holders? If yes , the period and amount of default to be reported ;

- NA-

Whether adequate documents and records are mzintained in cases where the company has
granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledze of shares |
debentures and other szcurities ; if not , the deficiencies to be pointed out .

—MNA-



(xii)

[xiv)

v

[xvi)

(xvii)

{xvinn)

(x1x)

Whether the Provisions of any special statute applicadle o chit fund have been culy
complied with in respect of mdhi! mutual benefit fund / societies :

-MNA-

{a) Whether the Net —owned funds to deposit liability ratio is more than 1:20 as on the
date of balance sheet:

(b) Whether the company has comphed with the prmdential norms on ncome
recognition and provisiomng against sub-standard/ default’ loss asscts;

(c) Whether the company has adequate procedures for appraisal of credit proposals/
requests, assessment of credit needs and repayment capacity of the borrowers;

(d) Whether The repaymeant schedule of various loans granted hy the nidhi is hased on
the repayment capacity of the borrower and would be conducive to racovery of the loan
amount;

[f the company iz dealing or trading in schares, securities, debentures and other
investments, whether proper records have been maintained of the transactions and
contracts and whether timely entries have been mede therein; also whether the shares,
securities, debentures and other securities have been held by the company, in its own
name except to the extent of the exemption, if any, granted under section 49 of the Act;

- No such rading in shaves -

Whether the company has given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financizl institutions, the terms and conditions where of are prajudicial to the interest of
the company;

-NL-

Whether Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained:
“MNA-

Whether The funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investment
and vice versa; if yes, the nature and amount is to be indicated;

“NA-

Whether The company has made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covared in the register maintained under section 301 of Act and if so whether
the price at which shares have been issued is prejudicial to the interest of the company;

- Yes, preferential ullotment is mude (o such companies —
The price of issue is wot prejudicial-

Whether securities have been created in respect of debentures issued?
“NA-



(xx]  Whether the management has disclosed on the end use of money raised by public 1ssues
and the same has been verified;

“MNA-

{xxi) Whether any fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year; if
ves, the nature and the amount involvad is to be indicated.

-No such froud is noticed or reporied-

For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 009061N

Sd/-
CA. Rakesh Aggarwal
Partner
M.No:34216

Place : New Delln
Dated : 30052014
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

L=105, MAKAINA INFUSTRIAL AREA, FHASE = 1, NEW DELHI = 11MZE

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 st MARCH 2014
; 31 st March 2014 31 st March 2013
rarticatars NOENO- | AmountinLacs) | (Amount in Lacs)

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehalder's Funds
{2) Share Capital 2 927485 458.96
i) Reserves and Surplus 3 06238 (56.63)
(¢) Maoney received against share warrants 2 - §1.25
(1) Share Application Money Pending For Allatment i 1.204.71
(3) Non=Current Lizbilities
() Orther Long tzrm liabilities i - A6
(4) Current Liabilities
(1) Trade payvables 7 R 12005 -
by Other Currert Lishilitizs ] 4292 1227
Total 19.705.81 a11.01
ILASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(5] Fived aszets

(i) Tangible Assets a 2516

(i) Capital work-in-progress 350.00
(b} Man-cumrent investments 10 16410.13 05,02
() Deferred Tax Asszts 591
{d) Long Term Loan & Advances Il [, 39902
(1) Current assets
{a) Current investments 12 - 1.60
(b) Cash and Baak Balances 13 1.B32.89 7341
(¢) Short-term loans and advances 14 12.70 0.08
Taotal 1970541 1.
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies |
Cther Motes To Accounts 18.32

Az Par Our Report of Even Diate
For Padam Dinesh & Co
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 061N

Sd'-
CA Rakesh Aggarwal
Partner
M. No.84216
Date: 30.05.2014
Place : New Delhi

For Globus Power Generation Ltd

Sd/-

Pawan ka Agarwal

Director
DIN- 11056455

Sdi-
Akash kbanna
Dvirector
DIN-O0041230




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-103, NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, FPHASE - 1, NEW DELHI - 11MZ&

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

ACCOUNT ASAT 31 St MARCH

31 st March 20014

2014

31 st March 2013

Farticulars Note No. { Amount in Lacs) { Amount in Lacs)

I, Revenue from operations
[l. Other Inzome 15 12766 2,59
11, Total Revenue (1 +11) 127.40 2.59
IV, Expenses:
Employee benefit expense 1a 14,14 335
Cepreciation 3.20
Cther zxpenses 17 3592 .67
Total Expenses Ti.lh .13
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (- 1V 54.40 (17.64)
W1, Exceptional [tems 1698 24
WYII. Profit beforz extaordinary items and tax (V-VI) (143.84) (27.64)
VI PPI/Extracrdinary liems
I, Profit before tax (VI - VI (143.84) (17.64)
M. Tax expense:
(1) Current lax 14,00 -
(2) Deferred tax (2.0 -
(3} Income Tax Adjustment of Earlier Years 1347
AL Profin Loss) from the perid from continuing operaticns (I3-X) (169.18) (17.04)
AIL Profit{Loss) from the perid from discontinuing operatiors - .
KIL Profit{Loss) for the period (X1 + XII) (169.28) (17.64)
XIV. Earning per equity share:

{1) Basie (0,233 [0.60)

{2) Diluted (0.23) [00.60)
Sloternent ul‘Signl:ﬁulnl .-"Luccrmlini__' Policies 1
Cther Notes To Accounts 18-32
As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Padam Dinesh & Co For Globus Power Generation Lid
Chartered Accountants
FRN ; 009061MN

sd/- sd/- Sd/-

CA Rakesh Agparwal Fawan Kr Agarwal Alkash Khanna
Partner Dvirector Director
M. No.84216 DIN- 01056455 DIN-00041230

Daate: 30.05.2014
Place : New Delbi




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-165, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-1. New Delhi-1 10028

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Particulars As Ar 31.03.2014 As At 31.03.2013
(Amount In Laes) (Amount In Lacs)

Profit / {Loss) before tax of Globus (143.84) (27.64)
Profit / (Loss) - Merger Transactions (413.71)
Adjustments for:-
Interest Incore (114.46)
Depreciation 3.20
Operating Profit Before working Capital Changes (668.81)
Less: Income Tax Adjustments (31.35)
{Increase)’ decrease in current Investments 1.60 (1.60)
{Increase)’ decrease in Short Term Loan & Advances (12.62)
Increase (decrease) in cumrent liabilities 20,64 (015
Incresse (decrease) in Trade Pavables 5,120,935

Net Cash flow from operating activities (A) T.430.41 (29.43)
Incrense/ { Decrease) of Long Term Linbihiies (15.16) 206
lssue of warrants (81.25) 81.25
Change in Equity Capital 7.015.89
Change in Preference Capital 180000
Increase of Share Application Money 1.204.71
{Incrzase)’ decrease in Long Term Loan & Advances (1.399.02) 2094
Receipt of Security Premium 1.702.00

Net Cash flow from financing activities (B) 10.227.17 | 11025
(Increase) / decrease in Tangible Assets (28.35)
(Increase)/ decrease in Mon Current Investments (16.314.21) (29.94)
(Increase)’ decrease in CWIP 350.00
Interest Keceived 114 46

Net Cash flow from investing activities © (15.878.10) (20, 04)

Net increase/(decrease) in A+B+C 1. 77948 5988
Add: Opening balance of cash & cash equivalent T34l 13.54 |
Closing balance of cash & cash equivalent 1.852.89 Ti.4

For Padam Dinesh & Co
Chariered Accountants
FRN : 009061N

Sdli-
CA Hakezh Aggarwal
Partner
M. No.84226
Date: 30.05.2014
Place : Now Delhi

For Globus Power Generation Ltd

Sd-

Pawan Kr Agarwal

Director

DIN- 01056455

Sdf-
Alkash Khanna
Director

DIN-00041230



GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.

C-165, NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE - I, NEW DELHI - 110028

Mote Mo, - 1

Signilicanl Accounting Policies

I

I1l.

IV,

VL.

VII.

Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and in accordance with
the generally accepted accounting principles in India. The Company has prepared these Financial
Statements to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards under the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 notified under Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act 1956 r'w
with the general circular No’15/2013 dt 13.09.2013 of the MCA in respect of section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, Accounting Standards adopted in the preparation of these financial Statements
are consisient with those of the previous year,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires managemant to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported balences of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial siatements, Management believes that the estimates
uvsed in the preparation of Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Differences between the actual results end estimates are recognized in
the year in which the results are known' materialized. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

Non SMC Status
The Company is a Non-SMC as defined in the general instruction in the Accountng  Standards
notified under Companies Act 1956,

The company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes significant items of
income and expenditure on accrual basis, if deferminable.  Accounting policies not specifically
refemred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Stock in Trade/Inventories
Stock in Trade are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value of the securities in trade /
proparties in trade / other stocks as on the date of Balance Sheet. Cost is determined on FIFO basis.

Cash flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared following the “indirect method™ as set out in the Accounting
Standare — 3 on Cash flow statement. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and hank halances
including bank deposits. Cash equivalent consist of highly liquid investments having maturity less
than 3 months from the date of investments.

Depreciation
Diepreciation on fixed assets is provided on writter down value methed at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956. Assets purchased up to 30™ September of
the year are charged full vear depreciation. Asseis purchased after that data are charged half year
depreciation.
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IX.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on accrual basis to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Statutory levies like service tax .,
sales tax, excise duty etc. if any collected on behalf of the government is not included in thz
urrover.

fnterest and Renr- Revenue is recognized on time proportion basis.

Dividend- Revenue is recognized when the declaring company declares the dividend

Speculative transactions — They are settled by paying out the differences which may bz positive or
negative. In such transactions, although the contract notes are issued for the full value of the
purchased/ sold scrip. the entries are made in the books of accounts cnly for the differences.
Derivatives, Futures and Options- Transactions are recognized on the basis of favorable and
unfavorable differences of every day. The net of these differences is treated as net gain or loss on
such lransaclions over the period. In case ol oplivns, the premiom received on sale of oplions and
the differences 'n reverse trades are treated as income or loss as the case may he

Delivery based transactions- The total value of sales is considered as turnover provided the said
stock of scrips/ commaodity is held as stock in trade before sale

Cenrmission- It is recognized when service is rendered “once and for all™ and accepred by the client.
Sade of goode- Tt is recognized when all significant risks and reward: of ownership of ths
transaction, if any have been transferred to buyer, seller does not retain any effective control of
ownership of the transferred goods and there is no significant uncertainty in collection of the
amount of consideration which ordinarily coincides with dispatch of goods 10 customers uialess
apreed othemwize.

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of CENVA'L, wherever availed less accumulatad depreciation.
All costs including borrowing costs for bringing the nssets to their present location and condition for
their intended use, net charge on foreign exchenge contract & adjustment arising from exchange rate
variations are capitalized.

YVehicles Rs 17,07, 744/~ acquired in merger during 2013-14 are vet to be transferred in company’s

name.

Foreign currency Transactions

a) Transactions denominated in foreign cwrencies are normally recorded at the eaxchange rats
prevailing at the time of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies 2t the
vear end are translated at the year end rates. Monetary items are reported using closing rates on
that date. Monetary items mean monev held and assets and liabilities to be reczived or paid ia
fixed or determinable amounts of money e.g. cash, receivables, payables e, Non-monctary
foreign corrency items are carvied at cost e g Fived assets, inventories, investiments in equity
shares etc. Premium in respect of foreign exchange contract is reccgnized over the life of the
contract.

bl Any income or expense on account of exchangze difference either on setlement of a transaction
o on its translation is recogiaized in the profit 2nd loss account.

¢) Exchange differences arising con liabilities incurred or on repayment of borrowing in foreiga
currency for acquisition of fixed assets are accounted in the following manner:
- In respect of lixed assets acquired from a country outside India, exchange differences are
adjusted in the carrying cost of the assel.
- In respect of fixed assets acquired within India, exchange differences are recognized in the
statemen: of P&L.
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d; In respect of forward contracts. the premium or discount on these contracts is recognized as
income or expenditure over the period of the contract, Any profit or loss arising on cancellation
or renewial of such contracts is recoznized as income or expense of the year,

Xl Investments

Investments are classified into current and long-term nvestments. Current investments ars
carried at the lower of cost and fair value (i.e. net realizable value) computed individually, In
case of long term investments the fair value is obtained by investees’ assets and resulis or
expected cash flows from investments. In case of quoted investment realizable value is taken as
their quoted pricz on the date of Balance Sheet. Long-term investments are stated at cost less any
provision for diminutior in value. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments

is made only if such a decline is ‘other than temporary’ in the opinion of the management.

XII. Employves benefits

1.

ii

il

v

Defined bheneflt plans: This includes gratuitv. The Company determines and provides
the said ligbility assuming that such benefit are payable to all employees at the end of
the accounting period irrespective of their vesting or non — vesting. Keeping in view
the small strength of emplovees and their small rumber of years of service to the
company, it is understood thet actuarial valvation will not have any material effect on
balance sheet.

Drefined Conrribution Plan —this includes contributory provident fund. That is not
applicable to the company.

Compensated absences — Other long term employee benefits — this includes earned
leave. Earned leave accruing to employees as on the last day of financial vear is
accounted for on accrual basis based on cumulative number of lzaves unavailed.

Other emplovee benefits — This includes bonus, performance incentive ete. The
undiscounted amount of emplovee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees is recognized during the neriod when the employee
renders service.

The number of persons employed at any timz during the year is less than 10, therefore
maost such benefits are not applicable to the company.

XIII. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are atiributable to the acquisition or the construction of qualifyving

assets are capitalized as part of cost of suck assets. All other borrewing costs are charged
Lo revenue.

XIV. Earnings per share

In computing eamnings per share, the Company considers net profit/ (loss) after tax. Basic
earnings per share are computed by the weighted average number of equity shares
ouatstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted
average number of equity and dilutive equivalent of potential equity shares outstanding

during the year, except where results would be antidilutive.

XV. Current and Deferred Tax

The currznt charge for income tax is measared at the amounts expected to be paid to the

authorities in accordance with relevant tax regulations applicable to the company.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing
diffcrencees, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that

originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods,
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XVIIL

XVIII.

i,

(a)

(b)

{e)

(d)

Deferred tax assets are not recognized on unabsorbed depreciation & camry forward of
losses unless there iz wirtual certanty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized and are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to reassure the realization,

Deferred tax assets & liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. They are not discounted
to their present value.

Intangible Assets

Intangible asser, ifany is racognized only when the following criteria are fulfilled:

It has the characteristics of an asset i.e. it is controlled by the enterprise as a result of past
events.

The fuure economic benefiis are probable from it based on reasonable & supportive
assnmptinns.

The cost of it can be measured reliably,

Impairment of Assets

Impaimment loss, if any for an individual asset is recognized where its recoverable
amount is less that the carrying amount. Recoverable amount is taken as the amount
oblinable rom lthe sale of the assel less the cost ol disposal, Carrving amouwnt is
taken as historical cost less depreciation or revalued price less depreciation. as the
case may be.

Cash generating unit: If certain group of assets cannot be separated, they are grouped
into a smallest unit called the cash generating unit (CGU) to facilitate the
identification of cash flow. The impairment loss is recognized when the value in use
of the CGLU s less than the recoverable amount. Yalue in use of the CGU micans the
present value of the estimated future cash flows arising from the CGU plus the
residual price at the and of its useful life.

Impairment does not apply to inventories, debtors, loans & advances and
investments,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past
event and it is more likely than not that there will be an outflow of resources cmbodying
economic benefits to settle such obligation and the amount of such obligztion can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not discounted to its present value, and are determined as based on
the management’s best estimzte cf the amount of obligation required at the year end. These are
revicwed at cach balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current management cstimales.
Show cause notices wherever and if any issued by various government authorities are not
considered as an obligation. When the demand notices are raised against such show cause
notice and are disputed by the company then these are classified as possible obligarions.
Contingent lhabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in notes. They are disclosed in
respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of future events not wholly within
the control of the Company. Whers the likelihood of outflow ol resource 15 remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.
Contingent  lability includes guarantees, claims, commiiments and Joint obligation of a
financial nature. Contingent liability arises when a company issues guarantee to another person
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on behall of a third party. They include BGALC ete issued from the bank for various types of
pavment oblipations of the company. Letters of comfort which are not in the nature of
guarantee are rot recognized as contingent liabilities.

Commitment includes contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided
for. It also includes other long term contracts relating to sales, services, purchases, employee
costs  ele, which are non-cancellable and their cancellation will result in a penalty
disproportionate to the benefits involved. Tt also includes unpaid portion of partly paid shares
or securities,

A t;untingq;nt assct 'Ilﬁ nt,:itl'u.:r n,:,n;;ngniz;d i th-.,: ﬁnuncial statcment mor d'.:-_u;lum,:d in l|1-;; notcs,
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-105, NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, FHASE - I, NEW DELHI- 110028

Mofe Mo, = 2

Break ap of Share Capital

As at 31 5t March 2014

As at 31 5t March 2013

= Mo, Particulars Numbers Amaunt Numbers Amount
( Im lacs ) {In lacs ) [ In lacs ) (In lacs )
Ay Authorisced
i} Equitv Shares FY of Bs, 100 each B 840000 312,80 312800
(L0 Conpulsarily Convertible Preference Shares {CCPS) FV of Rs. 10/- eaca
iil | 0.0 1 B00.00 = =
Turial 1,020,080 1020000 3150 302600
(B)  Issue Subscribed & Fully Paid up
i} Equity Shares FV of ks, 10/- cach 147.4% T474.85 4590 458,96
¢ The heldors r{,l"'."(fn.'.':l'.dmn':.' cre evetitlod to wno [-"'.J'rr.'Fr_errarr.'.
In the event of figuidaion they ave efigible ro receive the remaining asset: of the
CONRRY IR proporaiion o heir sharelolding )
L0 M Conpulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) FV of ks, 10/ cac
ii) [ 8000 1 BO0.00
[ T COPS aifored wacler e soleme of Merger | would five semforiny vrd
dividends & proceeds from sale or disolution of e comparm iany | & shall
e compuilarily comertifdz in the ratio £0ar any e with T o saimim
periad of ¥ Years _inke the sgily shaves of fe foce valve of Bx TOX eoch
Any CCPE remeinlng auwisinnding fir conversion span compieron of § Faars
of wotment shall be cancelled mbjea to complionee of appicable law o that
time. )
Taotal 927.4% 9274.85 45.910 458.94
Hecenciliation table of No, of shares issued :
As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 St March 2013
S No. Particolars Numbers Amiunt Numbers Amoant
{ I lacs ) { Im laes | [ In legs ) { I lacs )
(A}  Equity Shares
i} Opening Balance 459 45895 45.90 458 04
iy Additions during the vear
(a) In Pursnant af Scheme of Merper 1077 1 1067 A&
(b} Ta Pursuant o Conversion of Warrnts 32.50 32500
() In Pursuant o Conversion of CCPS 410,51 4, 103.2%
[d}y Allotrent e FII |48 | 43000
i) Closing Balance 14744 TAT4ES 45.90 458,94
(B} 0.01%Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS)
i}  Opening Balance - - - -
iy Additions doring the vear
(a) In Pursuant of Scheme of Merger 9031 3.903.23
iiiy  Dedoctions during the Year
(a) Comverted Into Equity Shares OF Equivalent Amount 410,52 4,103.23
ivl  Closing Balance I§0.00 180000 - -




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-165 NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, MHASE - L NEW DELIL- 11H2E

List of Shareholders helding more than 5 % Shaes

Asat 31 5t March 2004 As at 31 5t March 2013
S, No. Particulars Nos of Shares Nos of Shares
A Held Held
e Held { In lncs) % Hzld i I lacsy
(A} Equity Shares
(a) Pandora Cevelopers Private Limited 5.21% 3896 14.08% f.46
(b} Cellphone Credt & Securities India vt Lid 10 3% 7741
() AT Invofin India Pvt Lid 10.36% 7741
{dy  Isha Properties Pyt Lid 24.50% 18314
(e} Sachi Proparties Put Lud 24,500 182,14
iy Others 25 (5% 187 44 3010 3044
Totzl 100%% T47.48 100 %% 4591
(B) 0001 Compulsarily Comertible Preference Shares (CCFP3)
(a)  Cellphone Credt & Securites India P Lid 18.21% 3207 - -
(b) AT Invofia India Pyt Lid 18.21% kvl - -
(e} Isho Properties Pyt Lid 31700 £ - -
(dy  Sachi Propertie: Pyt Ltd 11,700 57.23 - -
Tatsl 1% 1R0_00 - -
Mote Mo, -3
13 Mare 14 t 3l St :
5 Mo, R & Surpl
O [FRECYE R SRR Amonnt { In laes ) Ammaunt { In facs b
{A) Profit {{Less) Ale (56.63)
Oipening Balance {28.949)
() Mamt Prafit [ (Nt Toaee) Fur the corrent year (168 7R) 177 /d)
(+) It Profit / (Net Loss) of Curnulative during Merger (32986}
Closing balance {555.77) {56.6)
(B) Security Preminm
During The Year 1,702,100
Addrion due to Merger 34121
Closing Balance 2043.21
(C) General Reserve
Addrion die o Merger (28155}
Closing Balamce (581.55)
1 ) KRBl Reserve Fumld
Addiion due to Merger 150,49
Closing Balance 150.4%
Total { A+B+C-D) 106238 156.63)
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Lalh3, MAKAINA INUUSTRIAL AKEA, PHASE = I, NEW INELHI = [ TTHZE

Minte M. -4
Aswl 31 S March 2004 As gl 31 50 March 2013
8 No. Monzv Received Against Share Warrants Numbers Amaumnt Sumbers Amosnt
i In laes ) { Im lacs ) U m lzes ) { In lacs )
Pandora Developers & Infrastructures Pyt Lid
(Fully Covvertible Warrants @0 eodh wivk in the perivd of T8 months expiving
om 12 Ootober 2013)
i) Opening Balance 32.50 125
iiy  Additions During the Year
() Applicetion Muney ol Bs 2.5 0= il Winans 3250 81.23
by Call Money of Rs 7.5 /- 2ach Warrants 24375
iii}  Dednpetions during the Year
Converted [nto Equity Shares of Equivalent Amount 32.50 32500
iv) Closing Balance 3250 H1.25
Note No, - §
y . M " As at31 St March 2014 As at 31 54 March 2013
5 No. |Share Application Money Pending For Allotment Lo lan /| |
Amount { In lacs Amouni [ In lacs )
a}  |Shere Application Maoney - -
i Being Part of the allotment of Equiny: Shares 1o be done with in 15 davs on 1,204.71 -
receiving of In principle Approvan from BAE | for 62,00,000 Nes FV Rs 104 - -
ecroly o o premivm of B 27,800 eqci)
Total 1.204.71 -
MNote No. - &
. As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
S. No. [Other Long Term Liabilities on . Al R e eARS s
Amount { In lacs ) Amouni ( Inlacs)
a)  |Loan & Advances - -
From Related Parties 15164
== From Others - -
Toal - 1510
Mo Mo, - 7
5. No. [Trade Payables As at 31 8t March 2014 | As at 31 Si March 2013
Amount { In lacs ) Amount { In lacs
a) | Trade Payables
B 120,95
Total 8,110,95




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Lalh3, MAKAINA INUUSTRIAL AKEA, PHASE = I, NEW INELHI = [ TTHZE

MNote Mo, - 8
5. No. |Other Corrent Liabilities As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
Amount | In lacs ) Amount [ In lacs )
a) |Stautory Liabilitics
-=TDs 282 0.01
b} |ikers
-- Expenses Payables 40,10 1226
Toal 42,92 12.27
Mote No, - 9
8. Mo, |Flxed Assers As at31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
Amount { In lacs ) Amount ( Inlacs)
a) |Tangible Assets R+
by |Capital WIP
Amount Invested in Infrastructure
Progect with M/s MK Residency P, Lid. 350000
Tatal 1516 35000
MNote Mo, - 11
5. Mo |Non - Carrent Investment As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
Amuount { Im lacs § Amuum  In lacs
{A) |Equity Shares
Unjuoted /MNon Trade
In Suhsidiary
a) M5 Transtech Green Power Pyt Ltd 4 31387
(CY 14,753,304 Mos (P.Y. ML) Equity Sgares FV. Bs. 10/- each
Ot of which 2039197 snares held m Dmat mede, others are in phyacal mode)
i Out ot iotal shares, 75,24, 155 nos are »ledged for loan taken by othess)
In Associates
a) M/ Spectrum Power Generation Led 11,147.26
(CF 25,144,765 Nos (PY NIL) Equity Shares Fyaof Rs 10/~ @ 11,72~ gach
Fully Paid up purchased during the vear
(CY 52200000 Mes (P.Y NIL) Equty Shares F¥of Bs 100 each Fully Paidup
& 173,000,000 Nos, (PY, Nil) Equity Sharz of Rs10/- each, Partly Paid Up
for Ks. 171 each, amounting to K, 30 Crone) acquired durng the Merzer
(Tt of trtal Shares, 8 67 45 150 nos of shares ae pledgad for lnan taken hy nthers)
by | M Trinity Credit Mansgement Services Pyt Ltd 20.00

CY 300,000 Mos { PY MIL | Equity Shares (@ Bs 10/ eack)




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C=165, MAKAINA INDUSTHIAL AKEA, PHASE = I, NEW DELHI = LINES

& Mo, (Non - Curreat Investment As at 31 5t March 2014 As at 3 St March 2013
Amount ( In lacs) Amount { In lacs )

In Others

a) WS Amrur Credit Corporatien Limited 010 010
CY 10,000 Nos (P 10,000 Nos ) Equity Shares o Rs, 10/ each fully raid up

by M5 Gupta Carpets International Limited 0.87 3082
CY 87,300 Nos (P 87,300 Mos ) Equity Shares o Rs. [0/ each fully paid up
(Marleet Value not psceraimnble as shores of the above compamies are
stspended from Stock Exchange)
i Upto 31st March 2008, investments were stabed al cost
annd oo provisions wias uiade o Gl i hen seukel value,
The investments arz now beirg shown at the estimated
figure of Rs. 1 per share after providing for dimunation in thair value)
Add: Holding Cost Of Investment CY Rs 2994(PY Rs 2994
Less: Provisicn for Dim nuticn CY Rs 29.94 (PY NIL)

¢y WU Mahajan Iron Works Put Lid
CY 80,000 Nos{ PY 80,000 Nos) Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each i@ Rs,
O0- premium (Bs. 5~ Paid up and called up) 40.00 40.01
Leszs: Provision for Dimnuticn {40007 -

d) MG SV Melaloys Pyt Lid,
O 50,000 Mus | PY 50,000 Nos ) Eguivy sheres of Fs, D0 cach G0 B, 90 /-
premium (Rs. 5 Paid upand called up) 25.00 25.00
Less: Provision for Dim nuticn (25007 -

(B) |Optionzlly esnvertible Dehentures
{Cptionally Convertible into Equivalent valve of Equity Instruments
existing af the end of 10 years expiving on 3lst March 2022
Ini Subsidiary
(1% OCD Transtech Green power Pvt Ltd TRT.L0
(OCD 7,871 Nos (P, Y. Mil)y of 10000/~ each)

(C) |Other Invesiments

[CICT portfolio of SFA 1683
Less; Provision @ d0% (B0.92) .92
lotal L6013 3.9




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

LCalh3, MAKAINA INUUSTRIAL AKEA, PHASE = I, NEW INELHI = [ TTHZ8

MNotg Mo, =11
5 Mo. |Long Term Loan & Advances As at31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
Aamuunl | Lo lacs I Amnuunl i | TR HT 1
Lnzecured Considered Good
a)  |Loan & Advances
Fur Buistiess
-=-- Subsidianes 37182
-——-ASSOCIALES 3,00
Umecnred Comsiclered Dol il
---- (thers 699,25
Lzss:
Provisivn For Doubstlul Advances (07704
Twial 1,359.02 -
More Mo, - 12
5, No. [Current Investment As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
Amount { In lacs ) Amount { In lacs )
a) |Rehance Money Manager Fund - 160
Toial - 1ol
MNowe Mo, -13
5, No. [Cash and Bank Balances As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
Avivount { In lacs ) Amount { Inlacs
Cash & Cash Equivalents
a)  |Cashin Tand 066 0,32
ki |Balance With Bank 185193 7310
¢} |Imprest Account 0.29
Total 1,852.89 73.41
5 Mo, |Short Term Loan & Advances As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 54 March 2013
Amiount { In laes § Amount { In lacs )
a) |Orker Loan & Advances
(1) Security Deposits { _ocker - Saraswat Ca-operative Bank Ltd ) 043
(ii] Advance Tax ' TDS 44.07 0.0%
Lesgs:
Prowvision for Tax (3180
Tmal 12.70 0.0%




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C=165, NAHAINA INDUS THIAL AREA, FHASE = 1, NEW DELHI - LTIMZE

Mole Mo, - 15
5. Mo, |Other Income As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
Amount { In lacs) Amount | In lacs )
a) | Dividend Income 836 2.59
by |Interest Kecd on FDOr | 14,36
¢l |Misc Income 1.30
d)  |Provision W/ Back 1.06
e} |Short Term capital gamon Muotual fund 2449
Total 127.66 1.59
Mote No, - 1
8. No. | Emplovee Benefit Expenses As at31 St March 20014 As at 31 51 Mareh 20013
Amount ( In lacs) Amount { In lacs
a)  |Salaries & Incentives 13.27 1.53
by | Stipend .88 1.02
Toital 14,14 A58
Mole No, - 17
5. No. |Indirect Expenses As at 31 St March 2014 As at 31 51 March 2013
Amount { In lacs ) Amount | Inlacs )
a)  |Advertiszment Expenses .82 1.14
by |Audit Fees 449 011
¢} |Bark Charge .04 .04
dy  |Conveyance Exp. (163 (.01
e} |Legal & Professional 15,58 235
fi |Postage Charges EX ] 4464
gl |Printing and Stationary 110 0.29
hy |Ratzs & Tax 6,30 |6, 65
i |Rent 0,75
i) [Telephone Charges 0.18 0.09
k) |Staff Welfare 0,07 0,04
Iy |Delegale Fees 0,03
m) |Annuwal Fees .35 027
n) |Bonus 0,22
0] |Buingsss Promotion 1.62
pi |Electricty Expenses 1.41
q)  |Inserance Epenses .15
r)  |Interest on Service Tax [IXI=)
&) |Interest On TDS 0.07
iy Mantenance Charpes 1.00
) |Misc Expenses 1,450
vy Wehicle Runmng & Mamtenancs 1.232
w) | Travelling Expneses 14.43
%) |Onher Exp. 024
1 |Shert / (Exces) (XA
Total 592 2667




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.

C-1635, NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, FHASE - I, NEW DELHI - 110025

Other Notes to Accounts

18) Mature of Business:
The company is engaged in the business of making strategic investments in infrastructure sector and
particularly power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / bio mass power plants and
to make them part of their ETOUp. The business mceludes mu]ting imvestment n other scocurities,
derivatives, mutaal funds and properties. The company is a listed enititv on BSE in ihe name of Globus
Constructors and Developers Lid.

19 Merger of Comulative Investments & Trading Co. Pvt. 1. TD. (CITCPL)
with Globus Power generation Limited (GPGL):

During the year the scheme of merger of a company viz CITCPL with GPGL was duly approved by
Honerable Delhi High Court (DHC) vide itz order dt. 23.09.2013 effective from 25.09.2013. The scheme
of Merger was approved by DHC based on the lalest Audited Balance Sheet of CITCPL of 31.03.2012
available at the time of making application. In terms of the sanctioned merper scheme, the shareholders
of erstwhile CITCPL have been allctted the following shares of GPGL:

“173 No.s equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each and 922 Nos 0.01% compulsorily convertible
preference shares (CUPS) of tace value of Ks. 10 each in GPGL for every 10U No.s equity shares o the
face value of Rs. 100 each of CITCPL

The merger is sccounted as per pooling of interest method as contained in Companies accounting
standard 14 *Accounting for Amalgamation™ notitied by MUCA.

The merger has been done with the idea to create o larger and financially stronger entity which will have
better resources for business growth and expansion. The consolidated entity shall be in much better
position to raise funds for its power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / hio mass
power plants.

The financials of GPGL as on 31.03.14 are presented alter taking effect of merger where as previous vear
figurzs as on 31.03.13 are represented based on the audited financials of GPCGL on that date i.e. without
the effect of merger having been not approved till then.

The revenue and expenses accounts of fransferor company CITCPL upto the effective date of 25.09.2013
have been maintained separately. In order to give effect to the merger accounting, the net loss of CITCPL
upto 25.09.2013 has been adjusted from Profit & Loss a/c which is being shown separately in the
Beserve & Surplus in Noete Mo, 3.

20) MSM Enterprises Recognition
The company has a system of idertifving amounts due to micro enterprises or small enterprises on the
basis of the Cntreprencur’s memorandum MNumber [EM MNumber) printed on their invoices, supply
orders/letterheads/other relevant documents and alse on the basis of any intimation received from
suppliers in this regard.
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Z1) Sezment Reporting
The primary reporting of the company is performed on the basis of business segments. The company
has only one business segment. that it is engaged in the business of making strategic investments in
power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / bio mass power plans, Accordingly,
the amounts appearing in thesz financial statements relate to this primary business segment. Further, the
company operates only m India and, accordingly, no disclosures are required under geographical
ECEI'ITICIH as Pl'il'.l.'lﬂl'_'g," o ar.:c,-::ndary SEEI’I'.ICI'L'Z rcpc.-rting,

22) Investments

a. Investment in TGPPL Rs. 421,387,280/- acquired in merger during 2013-14 and in SPGL Rs.
225,000,000/- acquired in merger as well Ks. 294,725,574/ purchased during the vear (totaling to
Rs. 1,119,725,574/-) arc yet to be transferred in company’s name.

b.  In the opinion of the Board, the decline if any in the value of long term investments is not “other than

temporary” in nature, unless stated otherwise.

¢ The value of investments in the Balance sheet is at least equal to the amount at which they are staved
unless specified otherwise.

d. The erstwhile CITCPL Company (now meiged with GPGL) had accuired in joint venture the
security intzrest of small financial assets n the year 2000-10 by way of purchasing of two wheeler
loan pertfolio & personal loan portfolio from “ICICI Portfolio Securities & Sub Account™. The
repayment received (net of brokerages) are credited 1o the Small Financial Assets accounts shown
under long term investmens.

23) Related Party Disclosure

In accordance with the requirements of CAS 18 on related party disclosures, the names of the related
parties with whom there exists control or significant influence and/or with whom transactions have taken
place during the year end description of relationships, as identified and certifizd by the management are:

s, Names Relationship Relationship
No. (31.03.2014) (31.03.2013)
1 NIL Holding Co.(Para 3a) Holding Co(Para 3a)
2, TGPPL Subsidiary (Para 3a ) NA (Para 3a)
TGSPL Step down Subsidiary NA (Para 3a)
(Para 2a)
3 MIL Enterprises undar Indirect | Enterprises  under Indirect
common control with the co. | common control with the co.
(Para3a) (Para3a)
3, SPGL Associates (Para 3b) NA (Para 3b)
5 Mr, Pawan Agarwal Key Managerial Person Key Managerial Person
M, Akash Khanna (Para 2d) i Para 3d)
5. CCSIPL (CY), Enterprize Under the control or | Enterprise Under the contrel or
Pandoma Developers & | Influence of KMP & Relatives | Influence of KMP & Relatives
Infrastructure Pvt, Ltd (CY/PY) | and Individuals. (Para 3e) and Individuals, (Para 3e)
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Z4) Earning Fer Share:
5. No. Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
( Bs In lacs ) ( Rs In lacs )
1 Basic EPS
PAT (169,28 {(27.64)
Paid up Capital 7.474.85 A58 06
2o ol PAT on paid Up Capital 2T 6%% G025
Basic EPS for Shares of FV Re.10/- each {0.2265) (ﬂ,ﬁGEZ)
2 Dilssted EPS
W'c:'lghtcd HAoverage Equit}-‘ Share Cupitul
Outstanding 7 474 85 452 96
Weighted Average Preference Share
Capital Outstanding 1.800.00
Welghted Average Share Application
MMoney Ohatstanding for 90 Davs
297.05
PAT (169.28) (27.64)
% of PAT on total equivalent amount _1.779% _6.02%,
Diluted EPS for Shares of FV Rs. 10)-
each (0.1769) (0.6022)
Diluted EPS for Shares of FV Re 10/0-
each is equal to BEPS due to Anti Dilution (0.2265) (0.6022)

25) Deferred Tax Statement:

S, Current Year Frevious Year
M Particulars 21.03.14 21.03.13
iRs. In Lacs ) (Rs. In Lacs)
1. WDV of Fixed Assets as per books of accounts a5 16 MIL
2 WDV of Fixed Assets as per Income Tax Act 44.3% NIL
3 Cxcess value of WDY in Income tax 19.1 | HNIL
4 Deferred Tax asseds @030.90% 5.0 NIL
5 Existing Deferred Tax Asset (Acquired in Merger) 3.88 NIL
6 Deferred Tax Assets recuired 2.02 NIL
26) Contingent Liabilities:
31.03.2014 31032013
Marticulars
{Rs. Crores) (Rs. Crores)
Unpaid amount of nvestment in SPGL 145 MIL
cquity shares (Rs.175 Crores(-) Rs. 30
Crores paid up)

{The BOD of the company s of the opinion of meeting this Habidity whenever crvstallized.)
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Table of Transactions

Enterprises  under  the
Control or Infleence of
KMP . Rdatives &
Individuals
Pamticulars Sulmidianics Assuciales Tuoidal { s Tn lacs)
3032004 JLOA2013 [ 3032004 | 30032003 | 31032004 | 31022013 31032014 ] KRRl
Advances Given
Adjustiment of
Advances 137182 3 137082
Advances Recc 15.1¢ 1516
Fepayvment of
Advances Recc 15.16 15.16
lesue OF Warrants
(Converted inte
Eguity on due date) 24373 31,22 24273 8125
Total 137182 - 5 - 15891 D541 1,635.73 9641
27) Privr Period ltems : NIL
28) Foreign Exchange Earnings/outgoings:
Particulars Current year Previous year
Foreign Exchan
g ge MNIL NIL

Earnings/outgoings

29) Service Tax cenvat credit

Cenvar credit in respect of service tax is accounied on accrual basis wherever available on eligible
services. The balance of cenvat eredit 15 reviewed at the end of cach year and the amount estimated to

he unutilized is charged to statement of profit & loss for the vear.

30) In the opinion of Board of Directors, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have

a value on

realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
balance sheet and provision for all known liabilities have been made in the accounts.

31
purposes.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary for comparative




32) (i) Provision for Standard assets: A general provisicn is made @0.25% of total out standings. The
provision of standard assets 1s shown separately as “Contingent provision against standard assets”
under long term provisions in the balance sheet.

(li) Provision of NFPA

An acconnt 18 treated as NPA when interes: or principal or installment thereof is overdne fora period
af six months or more from the date of becoming due. Such account is called sub standard asset
(NPA).Provision 1s mace on such NPA’s depending cn their overdue period. It is shown by way of
raduction from the financial assats.

For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN — 009061N For Glohus Power Generation Ltd.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA. Rakesh Aggarwal Pawan Kr Agarwal Akash Khanna

Partner Director Director

M.N0.-84220 DIN- 01056455 DIN- 00041230

Place : Mew Delhi
Dated : 30.05.2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report

(on consolidated financial statements)
Year ended on 31.03.14

To The Board of Directors of
Globus Power Generation Lid.

We have sudited the accompanving consolidated financial statements of M/s. Glcbus Power
Generation Limited and its subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheat as at 317
march 2014, the consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended as on that datz and a summary of significant accounting nolicies
and other Notes & Explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that
give a true & fair view of the consolidated financial position, conselidated financial performance
and consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act™) read with
the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13" September 2013 of the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of Sec. 132 of the Companies Aci, 2013 and in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responzibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presertation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from the material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our aucit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit W obiain reasonable assuwrance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstaterment.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s



judgment, including the asszssment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal contrcl relevant to the company’s preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design andit procedures that are
appropriate to the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
(Pursuant to section 227(2) of the Act)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting
prirciples gencrally accepted in India:

a) In so far as it relates to the consolidatzad Balance Sheet of the statz of affairs of the
Company as at 31% March, 2014,

b} In so tar as it relates to the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss of the loss of the
Company for the vear ended on that date.

¢) In so far as it rclates to consolidated Cash Flow Starement, of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date,

For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: -009061N

Sd/-
CA. Rakesh Aggarwal
(Partner)
M. No: 084226

Place : New Delln
Date : 30052014



GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

OG5, NARAINA INDFUSTRIAL AREA, FHASE - I, NEYY DELHI - 1125

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET ASAT 31 st MARCH 2014

31 st March 2014
Particulars Note M. ¢ Amount in Laes)

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehalder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 G274 85
(b) Reserves anc Surplus 3 (478.63)
(¢} Money received against shase warrants 4 -
(2) Share Application Money Fending For Allotment b 1,204.71
(3) Minority Interest -
(4) Non=Current Liabilities
(a) Loag term Borrowings i} 347247
{by Other Long Term Liobilitics 7 516046
(5) Current Liabilities
(4} Short Term Borrwoings b T47.23
(b} Trade payables ) B 41006
{¢) Oither Corrent Liabilities 10 341.03
(d) Shoet Term Provisions 11 E.90
Total 13,496.68
ILASSETS
(1) Non-current asscls
{a) Fined assets 1z

(i) Tangible Assets 514782

(i) Capital work-in-progress 649,949
(b Goodwill on Consolidation 3.865.04
() Mon-cument investments 12 10520061
(d) Deferred Tax Asszs 15.21
(¢} Loag Term Loan & Advances 14 159.72
(1) Current assets
{0} Inventones 15 767.70
(k) Trade Receivahles 16 401.08
(¢} Cash and Hank Balances 17 1, 87555
(d) Short-term loans and advances 18 4859
(e) Oiher Carrent Assels 19 537
Total 13,496.68

Srarement of Significam Accounting Policles 1

Other Motes on Censolidated Financial Statements 27-33

Az Per Our Repaort of Even Digte
For Padam Dinesh & Co
Chartered Accountanis

FRXN : 009061 N

Sd-
CA Hakesh Agzarwal

Pariner

M. No.B42216

Drates 3052014
Place : New Delhi

For Globus Power Generation Lud

i G-

Fawan Kr Agarwal Akash kKhanna
[rirwcior [Xin ecior

DIN- B1D56455 DIN- 00041230




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

165, MARAINA IMNDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE - I, ¥EW DELHI - 110028

CONSOLIDATEDR STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT M SIMARCH 2014
. 31 st March 2014 i
Particulars Mate N, Amount in Lacs]
I. Revenue from operatiors 20 43934
Il Cither Income 21 374 98
II1. Toetal Revenue (1 +1T) H14.32
IV, Evpenses:
Change In value OF Inventories 22 33.21
Direct Expznses 23 62.92
Cmiployee Fenefit expense 24 2,44
Depreciation 537.24
Finanee Cost 25 [
Other expenses 26 104,89
Total Expenses 1,558.17
Y. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (10 -1%) (743.85)
Y1, Exceptional ltems 195,24
VII. Profit before extraorcinary items and tax (V- VI {942,099
VI PP /Extrasrdinary Lems
IM. Profit before tax [WIT - Y111 {4200
X. Tax expensce:
(1) Current tax 1 (W
(2) Deferred tax (44,89
(3] Dvwnne Tas Adjpustoent ul Ealicn Yeas 13,47
X1, Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations (IX-X) ({9214.66)
X1 Share of Minority Interest being clubbed with goodwill an comsolidation 3.90
XL ProfufLoss) from the perid from discontinuing operations -
XIW. Profivi Loss) for the period (X1 -X10+ XI1) {920, 76)
XV, Faming per equity share;
(1) Basic 11.23)
{23 Dyilated (123
Statement of Significant Accounting Policics 1
Other Motes on Consolidated Financial Statements 733
Ax Par Ohir Report of Fuen Dae
For Padam Dinesh & Co For Globus Power Generation Lid
Chariered Accountants
FRN : D09DGIN
Sadi- Sdi- Sd/-
CA Rakesh Aggarwal Pawan Kr Agarwal Akash Khanna
Farimer Dirvcier Direcior
M. MNo.B4226 DMN- 01056455 DN -0HR4 1 230
Drate: 30052014

Flace : Mew Dielhi




GLUBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-165, Maraing Industrial Area, Fhase-1, Mew Delli-1 10928

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Particulars

FProfit / (Loss) before tax of Globus
Profit / (Loss) - Merger Transactions
Post Acquisition Profit/{ Loss) of Associates
LEffect of Opening I' & L
Effect of Minority Interest
Adjustments Tor:-
Interest Income
Depreciation
Operating Profit Before working Capital Changes
Less: Income Tax Adustments
{Increase )’ decrease in cwrent Investments
(Inucreuse ) decrease in Invenlorics
{Increase)’ decrease in Short Term Loan & Advences
Increase’ {decrease) in curmrent liabilitics
{Inerense ) decrease Trode Receivahbls
Increase’ (decrease) in Trade Pavahbles
Increase’ (decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Increase’ (decreaze) in Short Term Borrowings
(Increase)’ decrease in Other Current Asscts
Crocdwill on Consolidation
MNet Cash flow from operating activities (A)

Increase’ { Decrease) of Long Term Liabilities
Increase’ { Decrease) of Long Term Borrowings
Change in Equity Capital
Chaonge in Preference Capital
Increase of Share Application Money
{Increase) decresse in Long Term Loan & Advances
Recxipt af Secority Preminm

MNet Cash flow from financing activities (B)

{Increase) S decrease in Tangible Assets
{Increase ) decrease in Mon Curren: Investments
(Increase )’ decrease in CWIP
Interest Received
Met Cash flow from investing activities ()

Net increase/(decrease) in A+B+C
Add: Opening balance of cash & cash equivalent

Closing balance of cash & cosh equivalent

As At 31032004
(Amount In Lacs)

(942,09}
i413.71)
{789.54)
(56.63)
390

i116.14)
55724

{1,756.97)
224

(TGT.TO)
(48.59)
341.03
(A0 DR
841006
290
74773
(537
(3,80504)
2,664.69

516,06
347247
747485
1, S0
1,204.71

199.72)
1,707 00
1597038

(5,705.06)
(10,520.61)
(G 99y
116.14
(16,759.52)

187555

1,.875.55

For Padam Dinesh & Co
Chartered Accountants

FEN : 009061M
S/
CA Rakesh Aggarwal
Partner
M. No.B4226

Drate: 3052014
Place * New Delli

For Globus Power Generation Lid

sdf-

Pawan Kr Agarwal Akash I{-hanna
Director Director
DIM- N 056455 DIN-00041230



Globus Power Generation Litd.

(Year ended 31.03.2014)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Stalements
Note No. — 1

Significant Accounting Policics

A. The consolidated financial statements relate to Globus Power Generation Ltd and its subsidiary

cornpany atd assoclales. These have been prepeared on the following basis.

a).

k).

c).

d).

el

The Financial Statements of the company and its subsidiary company are combined on a
line- by- line basis by adding together the book values of lixe items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra — group balances and intra —group
transactions in accordance with the (AS) 21 — “Consolidated Financial Statements”

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary, over the net assets at the
time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is recognized in the financial Statements as
Goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may be.

Mineority interest’s Share of net profit of consolidated subsidiary for the vear is identified
and adjusted against the income of the group in arder to arrive at the net income attributable to
sharcholders of the compary.

Minority interest” Share of net profit of consolidated subsidiav for the vear is identified and
presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the

company’s sharzcholders

The difference between the cost of investment in the associates and the share of net assets at
the time of acquisition of shares in the sssociates is identified in the financial statements as

Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

As far as possible, the consolidated finzncial statements are prepared using uniform
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are
presented 1in same manner as the company’s separate financial statements,

Investment in associates 18 accounted for in the consolidated financial statements under the
equity method. Goodwill arising on acquisition of associates is included in the carrying amount
of Investment in associates with a separate disclosure.

Investments other than in associates have been accounted as per (AS-13) Accounting for
Investments.

Other Significant Accounting Policies:

These are set out under “Signiticant Accounting Policies™ as given in the company’s separale
financial Statements,



GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-105, MARKAINA INDUSTREIAL AKEA, FHASE - I, NEW DELHI- 11025

Note No, - 2

Break f Share Capital
As al 51 5t March 2014
5. No. |Particulars Numbers Amaount
{ In lacs ) { In lags )
1 Authorised
1.1 [Equity Sharzs FV of s, 10/- each 840,00 8, 400.00
1.2 | 0.01%Compulsorily Convertible Prelerence Sharzs (CCPS) FV of Rs. 10/- each [ 0,00 120000
Total 1,020.00 10, 2000010
2 |Issue Subscribed & Fully Paid up
2.1 Cquity Shares I'V of Rs, (/- cach T47 48 7,474 85
{ The halders af 2quity shores are entitled to ane Vole ner share
li the event of liguidaion they are eligible to receive the remaiving asseti of the
CONPAny i progoralion o thewr sharefolding )
2.2 001%Compulsorily Convertible Preference Sharzs (CCPS) FV of Rs. 1= each [ =000 1R00.00
i The CCPS alfoted wnder the scheme of Merger, would have seniority wori
dividends & proceeds from sale or dissolution of the company ifane , & shall
be compulsorily converfible in the ratio 1:1 at any time wiith ina mavcimam
period of 3 Years into the equity shares of the foce value of Rs 10~ eack
Awy COPS vemaining ontstanding jor conversion upon completion of § Years
of allonment shadl b corcelled sulfect io complance of weplicalede faw we Bt
fimre.)
Toral 927.48 9,274.85
Reconciliation table of No. of shares issued :
As at 31 5t March 2014
5. N |Particvulars Numbers Amount
(In laes ) ( In lags )
1 Equity Shares
1.1 | Opening Balance 43590 43890
1.2 | Additions during the vear
(a) In Pursuant of Scheme of Merger [ 100,57 110766
(k) In Pursuant 1o Conversion of Warrants 3250 325.00
() In Pursuant to Converzion of CCPS 410,32 4,103,223
() Allotment to FIT [48.00) 1, 450,00
1.3 | Closing Balance T47.48 7.474.85
2 0L YaCompulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS)
2.1 | Opening Balance - -
2.2 | Additions during the vear
(a) In Pursuant of Scheme of Mergar LT e 300323
2.3 | Deductions during the Year
(a) Converted Into Equity Shares OF Equivalent Amount 410,32 A, 103,23
24 | Closing Balance 180.00 1,81H0.00




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-105, NAHRAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, FPHASE - I, NEW DELHI- 11M2ZY

List of Shareholders holding more than 5 % Shaes

As at 31 5t March 2014
% No. |Particulars Nos of Shares
Held
o Held { In lacs)
1 Equity Shares
1.1 | Pandosa Developers Private Limited 521% IR.096
1.2 | Cellphone Credit & Securities India Pyt Ltd 10,36% 7741
1.3 | AT Invofin India Pt Ltd 10.36% 7741
1.4 | Isha Properties Pvt Ltd 24 50% 183,14
1.5 | Sachi Properties Pvt Ltd 24.50% 1£3.14
1.6 | Others 25.08% 187.44
Total 100%% T47.48
2 0,01 e Compuliorily Copvertible Preference Shares (CCFS)
2.1 | Callphone Credit & Securities India Pyt Lid 18.21% 2m
2.2 | AT Invofin India Pvi Lid 18.21% 277
2.3 | Isha Propeitics Pvt Lid il.7e%ae 2723
2.4 | Sachi Properties Pyt Lid 31L.79% 723
Tuoal 100 1 £, M)
MNate Mo, - 3

5. No. |Reserve & Surplus

As at 31 5t March 2014

1 |Profit (Loss) Afc

Amount { Inlacs )

Opening Balance (26.63)

{ 1) Met Profit / {Net Loss) for the current year (920.70)

(+1 Met Profit / (Met Loss) of Cumulative during Mergar (329.86)

Closing balance (1,307.24)
2  |Security Preminm

Druring The Y ear 1, 702.00

Addditivn due o Merger 341.21

Closinz Balance 2,043.21
3  [General Reserve

Addition due to Merzer (581.55)

Closing Balance (581.55)
4 |RBI Reserve Fund

Addition duee to Merger 156,49

Closing Balance 156.4%
5 [Post Acquisition Profit /i Loss) of Asseciates (79 54)

Total { 1+2+3+4+5) (478.63)




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

TR MARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA PHASE - |, NEW DELHI - 110008

Naote No. - 4
Asat il St March 2074
5 Mo, |Money Received Apainst Share Warrants Mumbers Amount
{ I laws ) (Lo haes )
1 |Pandora Developers & Infrastructures Pvt Lid
I"'.F'-i'.ll.fl'r Canvertible Warranis -!"_:’_L-:.”J«" el with in the Iﬂc‘.'iud' |f,f'.i'¥nr:r.r.'!.|r.'.\: c'z'ph-f':'g
ot 12 by Oclober 2013)
1.1 | Opening Balance 32,50 81.25
1.2 |Additions During the Year
Call Money ol Ks 7.0 - each Warrants K W
1.3 | Deductions during the Year
Converwed Inww Eguity Shares of Eguivalent Aomount 32.50 325.00
1.4 [Closing Balance - -

Muote Mo, -5
S M. (Share Applicativn Moovy Feoding For Alluioeni As at 31 St March 2014
Amount { In lacs )

1 |Share Apphicaton Money

(Being Part of the alloment of Eguity Shares o be doae with in 15 oo on 120471
receiving of In orinciple Approval fimm ESE | jor 6200000 Nez £V Rs 1i/-
cact aff a pretioe af Ky 20 8- eack)
Total 1,204.71
More N -6
5.0 [Long Term Borrowings As at 31 St March 2014
Amount { In lacs )
1 Term Loans
From Bank
1.1 Term Loan from State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur 215780

- Secured against first pari passu mortgage and charge jointly with SBM on all Company’s
immovable propertics, movable asszis including phant & machinesy, book dzbis, receivables

present & Futurs.
- A first CUATTE h:_\r WY ul—nuHiHnmmL arf cregtion |:-|—¢:h:|.TH|= af all Ti.H]'I‘L tetle, imteract of the

company whatsoever, irrevoveahle and tneonditional personal guarantze of promoter,
| O griavterly instalfmenes tifl Marel 2023, (@0 5 25% pa rate af intevest)
1.2 Term Loan from State Bank of Mysore 1.307 32

- Secured against first pari passu mortgage and charge jointly with SBEJ on all Company’s
irmmovakble prl:':lr.rcrli.l.n, movable asazis i.n(‘:ludi.ns_ phnl & mu.uh'im_'."'_v, book dzbia, reecivablea
present & futurs.

- A hrst caarge by way of assignment or creation of charge of all night, title, interest of the

company whatsoever, irrevoveahle and tneonditional personal guarantze of promoter,
direcior, corpomate gaarartee of Telxtech Finsee India (P) Ltd. and AT Invofin India (P) Lid,
{ O gravterly instalfments Gl March 2023 @0 5 25% pa rate af interest)

{ Comtinuing default in repayment of any of the above kban as on balance sheet datz - NIL)

From (thers
1.3 Mach nery Loan trom ALl Financers (India) Limited (Biomass Feeder)
= Secured by hypothecation of the biomass feeder under loan and personal guarantee of
promater direetor. 235
{ Om monthly EMT till Fely 20018, w1 8.02% na ratz of interes)

[ Continuing default n repayment of loan :5 on halance sheet date - NIL)

347247




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-165, MARATNA INDPUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE - [, NEW DELHI - 110028

Mo, - T

As at 31 St March 2014

S Mo [Chileer Long Term Liabililies R —
I |Loan & Advances
-- From Related Parties Jl6.0n
Total S16.06
Nate No.- 8
5 Mo. |Short Term Borrowings As at 31 5t March 2014
Amount { In lacs
1 |Losn repayvable on demand
From Bank
Working Capital Loan Tom SBE] Bank o035
Working Capital Loan rom SBM Bank 146,83
Bt Secvred azainsd the Second Charge om Al the monveabie ond immmoveide progeriies
l'Jﬂ'.'rIr FNEEN I'J.Ir.rilli -:'-'J;r-lnwr.l' Lebigne ) P\."‘i:'ﬂnl’uﬂ'l' -'l-.wr'.f. C"”]’W-"'H'Ir(' :.:I"\.'NTJ"\.'-"IT' l'-'.lr n'llli'-f\.":"l’
Tmvadin grd AT tnvofin and Personal Gearaniee af promoter divector, )
{ Defult in repavment of loon as o balunce sheet date - ML)
Total T47.23
Maoie Mo, O
& Mo, |Trade Payables As At 31 St varch Zol4
Amount { In laes §
1 [Trade Peyables
-—=For Capex 78.24
—=Uthers b R
Total B.410.06
Note Mo, - 10
S Moo [Other Corrent Liabilities As at 31 5t March 2014
Amoumt  Im lacs
1 |Stawtory Liabilities
-—--TD& 282
2 |Others
b.1 Current Maturities of long-term debt 151.73
b.2 Inter2st accrued and due on long term borrowings 1450
(Continuing cefaut in pavment of interest as on balance saeet date - Rs. 56,49 Lacs
for sBEB) and K5, 3960 Lacs for siM)
b3 Other Pavables 41.44
Total 34103

61




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-165, NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE - I, NEW DELHI - 11028

Mote Mo, - 11

As at 31 5t March 2004

S No. |Short Term Provisions Amount { In lacs
1 |Provision for Employee Benefits {Salary) 604
2 |Provision for Emplovee Benefits (Provident Furd) 0,10
31 |Provision for Employes Benefits {(EST) 0.02
4 |Provision for Leave Encashment .15
5 |Prowision for Cither Expenses (.89
6 |Provision for CST Payible - pof due .08
T |Provision for TDS Payable .61
Total 8.940
Mote Mo.- 12
5 Mo, |Fixed Assets As at 31 5t March 2014
Amvount { In lacs
I |Tangible Assels 5,147.82
(GG -Rs 2306 & TOGPPL Es 512206 Lacs )
2 [Capital WP 049,949
{ GMGE-Rs NIL & TGPPL 2= 649,99 Lacs
Total 5. 79781
MNolpr Mo, - 13
S Mo Mo - Corrent Investonend As at 31 50 March 20014
Amonnt { In lacs
1 |Equity Shares
Ungquoted ™Non Trade
1.1 |Im Subsidiary
a)  |Mis Tramstech Green Solar MF Pt Lid 1.0
{ 10,000 No's equity shares i) Rs_ 101~ each)
L2 |Im Assvciaies
a)  |Mis Spectrum Power Gereration Lid 10,407.95
(CY 25,144,765 Nes Equity Shares FVol Rs 10V- @ 11.72/- exch
Fully Paid up porchazed doring the vear
(5,25,00000 Noz Equity Shares FVol Rs 10/- each Fully Paid up
az 175,000,000 Nos. Equity Share of RsD0V- cach, Panly Puid Up
for Rs. 171 cech, amounting o Rs, 30 Crore) acquired during the Merger
(Ot of total Shares, 8,67,45,150 nos of shares are pledged for loan faken by others)
{Inctuding effost af gacdhoill Be 6 636 37 )
) |biis Trinky Cradiv Managemert Seryices Py Lid 29,70

00,000 Nos Equity Shares i@ Rs 10/- each
(Incluicling effesi of goodvill Rs 1510 )




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Col6E WARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA PHASE - 1, NEW DELHI - 1 WIS

5 No.

Mon - Current Investment

As at 31 St March 2014

Amount [ I lacs )

af

)

<)

d)

In Uihers

b5 Amnat Credit Corporation Limited
10,000 Moe Equity Shares of Bs. 10y each fully paid up

Mis Gupta Capets International Limited

27,200 Mos Equity Shares of Bs. 10 each fully paid up

(Market Value not ascertainable as shares of the above companies ane
susacndod from Stock Exchonge)

(Upto 3 1st Masch 2008, iavestments were stated at cost

and no provisions was made for Tall in their market value

The investments are now being shown at he estimatad

figure of Rs. | per share after providing for dimunation i their value)

s Mahajan Iron Works Pvi Lid,

BO,000 Mos Equity shares of Rs. 100- each (@ Rs,

W= premium iRs, 5= Paid up and called ap) 1,0W)
Less: Provision for Diminution {0001

M5 SV, Metaloys Py Lid

50,000 Mos Equity shares of Rs. 10- each @ Rs. 90 /-

precuum {Bs. 5 Paid up and called up) 25 W)
Less: Prowision for Diminution (2500

Other Investments
1CICT portfolic of SFA 161,85
l.ese: Prowision (@50%, (R0.97)

010

0.87

B0.G2

Total

Mate N, =14

10,520.61

. [ L Tenm Loz & Advamces

A al 31 51 March 2004
Amowni { In lacs

2.1

2.2

2.3

Secored Considered Good
Sccurity Deposits - NSC
Jecurity Deposit with Forest Depantmernt

Inserwred Cansidered Covnd
Loan & Advances
Capltal Advances

- (ihers
Buisness Advances
eeee A B20CiATET

Lincense fees

Security ceposit ( Gas)
Unsecured Considered Drowbiful
=== UM RETS

Less:
Provision For Doubtful Advamces

(.23
1.11

06,54

.00

b4 18

015

LAk ]

(67 7.04)

Total

199.72




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-165, MARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE - [, MEW DELHI - 11W28

Mot Mo - 15

. | Imventories

As at 31 5t March Z014

Amount ( Im lacs

Raw materiala

TRT M

Tuial

T6T.70

Mot M- 16

. | Trade Receivables

As at 31 5t March 2014

Amount { Im lucs )

Secared Considered pood
=== Enceeding 6 mowths fom duwe dere
-=-{Mhers

401.08

Tutal

401.08

Mot M. -17

. |Cash and Bank Balances

As at 31 5t March 2004

Amwount { In lnc:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

I |Cashin Hand 0.67
2 |Balance With Bank 1,855.43
3 Fistad Dcpd_n:..ilu 19,15
(OF whch due for manrity after 12 months Es. 1915 lakhs)
(hs, 303 facs pledged wirh SEES and held as earnest maney deposit
S regisiration of biowmass plans withh BREC across Rajasthan Stae)
4 |lmprest Account (.24
Taotal 1,875.55
Maote Mo, =18
5 Mo, |[Short Term Loan & Advances As at 31 51 March Z014
Amuount { Im lacs )
1 |Loan & Advances to related parties (10
2 |Other Loan & Advances
2.1 |Security Deposits | Locker - Saraswat Co-cperative Bank Lid ) 0,43
2.2 |Advance Tax/ TDS 44,08
Less:
Provision for Tax {3180y
2.3 |Advances to emplovees 0,07
2.4 |Excise doty Input Claim 33.54
2.5 |Prepaid Insurance 1.27
Total 48.59




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-165, MATAIMA IMNDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE - 1, MEW ELHI - 110028

Mote Mo, - 19
5 No. |Other Current Assets As at 31 St March 2014
Amount ( In lags §
1 |Accured Interest on Fixed deposits 537
Total 537
Maie M. - 20
H, Mo, |Revenue from Orperation As et 31510 March 2014
Amount { In lacs
1 |Revenue from Sale of Power - Ginss 44% 47
Less: Cash Discount (9.09)
Todtal 439,34
Maote Mo, - 21
S No. |Other Income As at 31 5t March 2014
Amount { In lags
1 |Divdend Income 836
2 |Interest Reed en FOv Il6. 14
3 |Mis: Income 1.30
4 |Provision W/ Back 1.0
5 |Shot Teom capital gain o Mutual fund 2.49
6 |Fental Inzome 1.11
T |Income from Sale Ash & Others 19.95
8 |Income from Sale of Assets £.20
% |Income From Minimum Guarantee 219.38
Total A74.98
Mate Mo, - 22
& Mo, |[Cost of Row Material Consumed As at 31 St March 2014
Amount { In lacs
1 |Opening Stock Bl5.04
2 |Add: Purchases $3.21
3 |Lewms, Sale ol Wel Fucl & Julillona (47.34)
4 |Less: Closing Stock (767.70)
Tatal 53171
Mote Mo, - 23
5, No, |Other Direct Manufacturing & Generating Expenses As at 31 5t March 2004
Amouptilplacs) |
I |Owperation & Maintenance Fees 62,92
Total (292




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

C-165, NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA, FHASE - I, NEY DELII - 110026

Motz Mo, -14
5 No. |Emploves Benefit Expenses Asg at 31 5t March 20014
Amount { In 1ags )
1 |Salaries & Incentives 20,92
2 Stipend 088
3 |Leave pad /£ Provided ( het) (b, 501
4 |Staff Welfare Experses .12
Total §2.44
Mots Mo, - 25
& Mo, |[Finance Costp As art 31 S0 March 2014
Amouwnt { In laes )
1 |Interest Expenses
1.1 Interest on Term Loan 374,60
1.2 Interest on Working Capatal RERI
1.3 Imterst on Wehicle Loan & Cithers .08
2 |Other Borrowing Cost
| Lovan PFrovessing & Finance Anangenen Fee: 1.70
Taial w747
Motz M- 26
5 Nuo. [(her Expenses As at 31 St March 2014
Amoami { In laes
1 |Advertisement Exponses 0.82
2 |Awudit Fees 4.449
3 |Bank Charge 1.77
1 Comveyasce Exp. .63
5  |Legal & Profession: 0.6
6 |Postage Charges .68
T |Printing end Sationary |66
8§ |Rates & Tax .30
% |Stavtotry & Government Fees 1441
10 |Telephons Cherges 0,18
11 |Staff Welfare 0.07
12 |Memeheship & Subeription feas 135
13 |Annual Fees .35
14 |Bomus 0.22
15 |Buinesss Promotion 208
16 |Elcctricty Expenses 4.14
17 |Insurance Epenses #A5
18  |Intetest on Service Tax (.04
19 |Interest On TES 0.07
20 |Maintenance Charges 1.0
21 |Misz Expenses 251
22 |Vehicle Running & Maintenance 1.23
23 |Travelling Expneses 2655
24 |Repairs & Maintenance .54
15 |Site Seentiv Fapensas 412
26 |Cuest House Expenses 219
Tuotal 104,59




Globus Power Generation Ltd.
(Year ended 31.03.2014)

Other Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements

27.1 This is the first occasion that consolidated financial statcments arc presented by the

27.2

28.

20.1

company. Therefore the comparative figures for the previous year have not been given.

Nature of Business:

The company 1s engaged 1n the business of /' making strategic investments in infrastructure
sector and particularly power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind | bio
mass power plants and to make them part of their group. The business imcludes making
investment in other securities, derivatives, mutual funds and properties. The company is a
listed entity on BSE in the name of Globus Constructors and Developers Lid.

At the time of consolidation the results of both the associates are pending finalization of
audit, Therefore in the consolidated financial statements, the unaudited financial statements,
of associztes are considered.

Step Down Subsidiary:

The subsidiary co. Transtech Green Power Pvt. Ltd. has one step down subsidiary of its own,
named as lranstech Green Solar MP Pvt. Ltd. The 1GSPL has not yet commenced 1ts
commercial operations and does not have any other income or material transaction.
Therefore its accounts have been kept out of consolidation.



29.2

Kelated parties Disclosures :

5. Name of the Relationship  Proportion of | Proportion of | Financial
No. | Company and The ownership Voting Power | Reporting
Country of Residence Date
1 Transtech Gren Power | Subsidiary 99.48% 99.48% 31" March
Pvt. Ltd. (India) 2014
2 Transtech Gren Sloar | Step Down  100% 100% NA (Vide
MP Pvt. Ltd. (India) Suhsidiary Note 29.1)
3 Spectrum Power | Associate 33.43% 33.43% 31" March
Generation Lid. {India) 1014
4 Trinity Credit | Associate 30% 30% 31 March
Management Services 2014
Ltd. (India)
5 Other Related Parties
[ Mr. Pawan Aggarwal | KMP
[I Mr. Akash Khanna KMP
LHL.Mr Amitabh tandon | KMP
6 [. CCSIFPL Enterprise
under control
or influence
of KMP £
relatives
[1. Pandora Developers | Enterprise
& Infrastructure Pvt. | under control
Ltd. or influence
of KMP &
relatives
[1I. Greeen Energy | Enterprise
Solutions. under control
or influence
of KMP &
relatives




Enterprises
under the

Control or

Influence of

KMP .

Relatives & Total
Particulars Associates KMFP Individuals | ( Rs In lacs)

31.03.2014 31.03.2014 31.03.2014 31.03.2014

Advances  Given/
Adjustment of
Advances 5 5
Advances Recd 6,13 4,83 10.96
Sales Made 36.10 36.10
Remuneration 30.00 30.00
Repayment of
Advances Recd 15.16 15.16
Issue Of Warrants
(Converted into
Equity on duc datc) 2.43.75 24375
Total 5 6.13 329.84 340.97

Tahle of Transactions




30. Earning Per Share:

S. No. | Particulars 31.03.2014
(Rs. In lakhs)

1 Basic EPS
PAT (220.76)
Paid up Capital 7.474.85
% of PAT on paid Up Capital -12.32%
Basic EPS for Shares of FV Rs.10/- (1.2318)
each

2 Dilured EPS
Weighted Average Equity Share
Capital Outstanding 7,474.85
Weighted Awverage Preference Share 1.800
Capital Outstanding ’
Weighted Average Share Application | 297.05
Money Outstanding for 90 Days
PAT (920.76)
Profit Attributablc to Sharcholders (220.76)
Total Equivalent Amount 9,571.90
% of PAT on total equivalent 0.62%
amount
Diluted EPS for Shares of FV Rs.10/- (0.9619)
each
Diluted EPS for Shares of FV Rs.10/-
each is equal to BEPS due to Anti| (1.2318)
Dilution

31. Deferred Tax Statement:
S. Current
No. Particulars Year
31.03.14 (Rs.
In lakhs)

1. WDV of Fixed Assets as per books of accounts | 5,147.82

2 WDV of Fixed Assets as per Income Tax Act 5197.03

3 Excess value of WDV in [ncome tax 4921

4 Deferred Tax assets @30.90% as a: year end 15.21

5 Reversal of DTL - TGPPL 33.57

6 Existing Deferred Tax Asset -GPGL 3 .88

7 Deferred Tax Assets required in P&L 44 .89

C 70




32. Contingent Liabilities

Particulars 31.03.2014
(Rs. Crores)
Unpaid amount of inves:ment in SPGL equity shares
(Ks. 175 Crores(-) Bs. 30 Crores paid up) 145
Bank Guarantee issued to RREC, Jaipur 0.19
0.002

Bank Guarantee issued to pollution Control Beard, Rajasthan

(The BOD of the company is of the opinion of meeting this liability whenever crystallized)

33. Foreign Exchange Earnings/outgoings:

Particulars Current year
Foreig Exchang
I}I'El.!,ll . LA HIIEE NIL

Earnings/ountgoings
For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN —009061N For Globus Pewer Generation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-

CA. Rakesh Aggarwal Pawan Kr Azarwal
Partner Director

M.No.-84226

PMlace : New Delhi
Dated : 30.052014

DIN- 01056455

i

Sd/-

Akash Khanna

Director

DIN- 00041230
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

CIM: L40300DL1985PLC191353

Regd. Office : D=199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Valshall Hagar, Jalpur-302021

www gpgl.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
29t Annual General Mesting

Reg. Folio/DP & Client Moo ... Mo af Shares hebd

| cerlily Lhal | amm @ Regislered Shareholde /Proxy for e Regislered Sharehiolder of the Company, | hzreby record my preseoce al Lhe
29th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Monday, the 25th day of September, 2014 at 4.00 P.M. at Sarovar Portico,

Plot Mo 90, Prince Road, Queens Road, Vaishali Mzgar, laipur — 302021, Rejasthan, India and at any adjournment thereof.
Membar's/ Prosey Namelin Block letters): ...

Member s/ Proxy’s Signaturne

Mazte ;1. Please fll this attendance slip and hand it over at the ontrorce o the mecting hall,
2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo 10 Proof for attending the Meeting,
3. Authorized Represzntatives of Corporate Member(s| sha | produce proper adthonzation issued in their Tevour.

Form Mo, MGT-11

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

CIN: L40J00DL1985PLC 1915353

Regd. Cffice: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

whww_gpeglin

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 19(3) o the Companies (Management ard Administration) Fules, 2014)

P ATTIE O T T EITIEIET (5] 1ttt siss i e e et e et 0 000 40 B e g
Registered Address: ...

E.Mailid:..

IWe being the member{s) holding ..

ﬁdd_ress_

PP UPPROPPRNS = (e T8 11 [ 4 8 L1 ol ' IO PRTPRP I 1 |5 SO

ettt n et enoie o e s e SN -, - 1 1 {1 OO URUUT RO, ||| |- < 1| | ooy = o | |31 3113 [
= T 11 1 |1 1O b e
" SRR N o 1 ] 11 FO—— evnreen e SIEAALUREL e OF faINING R
1 Name « Aridrnes

............................................................... o T RPN 1.4y = 1 1. PSPPSR 3.y 1 ' s 113

proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 29th Annual Genera Mezting of the Company 1o be held
on Monday the 29th day of September, 2014 at 4.00 P.M. at Sarovar Portico, Plot No 90, Prince Road, Cueens Road, Vaishali Magar,

Jaipur - 302021, Rajasthan, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such Resalutions as are indicated below:

Cptional*

SN, Ordinary Business For Against
1 Te adopt the Audited Financial Results for the vear ended 31st March, 2314
2 To re-appoint M/s Padam Dinesh & Company, Chartzred Accountants &s Stetutory Auditors of the

Company and flxing thelr Remungration

Special Business

3 AGppointment of Mr Narendra Kumbhat as an independen: Director of the Company
4 Appointment of Mz Sesma Salwan asan Independeal Drector of the Company,
5 Te pass a Special Resolution for exercising the berrowing power of the Company pursuant to

section 180{1)[c) of the Companies Act, 2003
f Ta pass a Special Resolution under Section 186 of the Companes Act, 2013
7 Adoption of new Articles of Associazion of the Company
Signedthis_..........dayof. .............2014
Signature of Prowy helder|s) Afflx revenue

stamp

Slznature of the sharzholder

Mate: 1. This fom of Proxy in order to be effective should ke duly completed and depos ted at the Registerad Office of the Company, nct less

than 43 hours before the commeancement of the Meet ng.
2. For Resclutions, Explanatory Statements and Motes, please re‘er to the Notize of 28" annual General Meeting of the Company.
2, It is Dptional to put ¥ in the appropriate column against the Reso utions indicated inthe Box, IF you leave the, ‘For’ or "Against’ column
blank against ary or all Resolutions, your Progy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
4, Please complete all details including details of Member(s) in above box before submision.







